Planning Commission Meeting

City of Santa Fe Springs

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

September 8, 2014
4:30 P.M.

Susie Johnston, Chairperson
Michael Madrigal, Vice Chairperson
Louie Gonzalez, Commissioner
Frank Ybarra, Commissioner
Joe Angel Zamora, Commissioner

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to address
the Commission on any matter listed on the agenda or
on any other matter within its jurisdiction. If you wish to
address the Commission, please complete the card that
is provided at the rear entrance {o the Council Chambers
and hand the card to the Secretary or a member of staff.
The Commission will hear public comment on items listed
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and prior
to a vote. The Commission will hear public comment on
matters not listed on the agenda during the Oral
Communications period.

Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action may
be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the agenda or
unless certain emergency or special circumstances exist.
The Commission may direct staff to investigate and/or
schedule certain matters far consideration at a future
Commission meeting.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the
ADA, if you need special assistance to participate in a City
meeting or other services offered by this City, please
contact the City Clerk's Office. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to the meeting or time when services are
needed will assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the
meeting or service.

Please Note: Staff reports are available for inspection
in the Planning & Development Department, City Hall,
11710 E. Telegraph Road, during regular business hours
7:30 a.m. — 5:30 p.m., Monday — Friday (closed every
other Friday) Telephone (562) §68-0511.




Planning Commission Meeting September 8, 2014

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL
Commissioners Gonzalez, Johnston, Madrigal, Ybarra, and Zamora.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This is the time for public comment on any matter that is not on today’'s agenda.
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item is asked to please comment at the time
the item is considered by the Planning Commission.

MINUTES
Approval of the minutes of the August 11, 2014 Regular Planning Commission

Meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING (Continued from August 11, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting)
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 750

A request to allow the construction and operation of a new 50-foot tall digital
billboard with display area of 14'x48' on property located at 13711 Freeway Drive
(APN: 8069-015-055), soned M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay
Zone. (Bulletin Displays, LLC).

Zone Variance Case No. 76

A request for a reduction of the 5-acre minimum size requirement as set forth in
Section 155.384 (H)(7) of the Zoning Regulations for properties with a digital
billboard and specifically for the property located at 13711 Freeway Drive (APN:
8069-015-055), zoned M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay Zone.
(Bulletin Displays, LLC).

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694-5

Request for an amendment of Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Case No. 694 to allow
various changes to the original development plans for the development of a new 50-
unit residential condominium project on a 2 67+/- acre property located at 9830
Jersey Avenue (APN: 8005-002-059), 9841 Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-002-016)
and 9851 Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-002-058), in the R-3 PD, Multiple-Family
Residential — Planned Development, Zone. (Astani Enterprises)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757

A request for approval to allow the establishment, operation and maintenance of a
temporary wireless telecommunications facility and related equipment on property
located at 10805 Orr and Day Road (APN: 8017-001-035), within the C-4,
Community Commercial, Zone. (Coastal Business Group for AT&T Mobility)

2



10.

1.

Planning Commission Meeting September 8, 2014

Modification Permit Case No. 1245

A request to allow the proposed temporary wireless facility to be designed in a
manner that is deem not stealth, as per required by the Wireless Telecommunication
Antennas Guidelines.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one
motion and roll call vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered separately by the Planning Commission.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-11
A request to amend condition #6 within the existing conditions for
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184 that allows an asphalt and concrete
crushing operation and an open storage yard use at 11927 Greenstone
Avenue, in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone, and within the
Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area. (Dan Copp Paving, Inc.)

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Commissioners
Staff

ADJOURNMENT

| hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda has been posted at the following locations; 1) City Hall, 11710 Telegraph Road; 2) City
Library, 11700 Telegraph Road; and 3) Town Center Plaza (Kiosk), 11740 Telegraph Road, not
less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Teresa cavallo Septewmber 5, 2014
Commission Secretary Date



11.

MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
SANTA FE SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
August 11, 2014

CALL TO ORDER
Chairperson Johnston called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairperson Johnston led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Ybarra
Commissioner Zamora
Vice Chairperson Madrigal
Chairperson Johnston

Staff: Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning
Steve Skolnik, City Attorney
Cuong Nguyen, Senior Planner
Kristi Rojas, Planning Consultant
Gurdeep Kaur, Planning Intern
Luis Collazo, Code Enforcement Officer
Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary

Absent: Commissioner Gonzalez

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
Oral Communications were opened at 4:34 p.m. There being no one wishing to speak, Oral
Communications were closed at 4:34 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes of the July 14, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting

Vice Chairperson Madrigal moved to approve the minutes of the July 14, 2014 meeting;
Commissioner Ybarra seconded the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved and filed
as submitted.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion
and roll call vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered
separately by the Planning Commission.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 27
Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 27-2 to allow the
continued sales and serving of alcoholic beverages for onsite consumption at a family
restaurant known as Taco Town located 10941 Norwalk Boulevard within the C-4,
Community Commercial, Zone. (Isela Rivero - Owner)



B. CONSENT AGENDA
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 33
Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 33 to allow the
continued maintenance and operation an alcoholic beverage sales use for off-site
consumption by Target located at 10621 Carmenita Road and within the Gateway Plaza
shopping center. (Target Corporation)

C. CONSENT AGENDA
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 44
Compliance review for Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 44 to allow the
continued operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage use permit involving the
storage and wholesale distribution of alcoholic beverages involving Von's Distribution
Center located at 12801 Excelsior Drive, in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing Zone and within
the Consolidated Redevelopment Project area. (Safeway, Inc.)

D. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 559-3
A compliance review of a use involving the manufacturing, storage and distribution of
sodium hypochlorite at 9028 Dice Road, in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing-Buffer, Zone and
within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area. (KIK Custom Products)

E. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 669-1
A compliance review of a public safety training center located at 11401 Shoemaker
Avenue, in the M-2-BP, Heavy Manufacturing-Buffer Parking, and Zone and within the
Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area. (Rio Hondo College)

At staff's request Consent Agenda items were presented to be heard first.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik asked the Planning Commissioners if they required a presentation or if
the staff reports were sufficient.

With no one requesting a presentation, Chairperson Johnston requested a motion.

Commissioner Ybarra moved to approve Item No. 17A - E; Commissioner Zamora seconded the
motion, which unanimously passed.

PUBLIC HEARING — Continued from July 14, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting
CONDITIONAL USE_PERMIT Case No. 750 and Environmental Documents (Mitigated
Negative Declaration/Initial Study)

A request to allow the construction and operation of a new 50-foot tall digital billboard with display
area of 14'x48' on property located at 13711 Freeway Drive (APN: 8069-015-055), zoned FOZ,
Freeway Overlay Zone. (Bulletin Displays, LLC).

PUBLIC HEARING — Continued from July 14, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting
ZONE VARIANCE Case No. 76
A request to allow a reduction of the 5-acre minimum size requirement as set forth in Section
155.384 (H)(7) of our zoning regulations for property’s with a digital billboard and specifically for
property located at 13711 Freeway Drive (APN: 8069-015-055), zoned FOZ, Freeway Overlay
Zone. (Bulletin Displays, LLC).

2



City Attorney Steve Skolnik indicated that ltem No. 6 has been noticed for a Public Hearing, and
the applicant is requesting this matter be continued to the next regularly scheduled Planning
Commission meeting.

Chairperson Johnston requested a motion to continue this matter to the next regular Planning
Commission meeting scheduled for September 8, 2014.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal moved to continue ltem No. 6: Commissioner Zamora seconded the
matter, which was approved unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING

Revocation of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 49

Revocation of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 49, which granted approval to allow
the operation and maintenance of a warehouse use involving the storage of alcoholic beverages
at RPM located at 13225 Marquardt Avenue, within the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing Zone. (City of
Santa Fe Springs)

Chairperson Johnston opened the Public Hearing at 4:36 p.m. after the presentation of ltem No.7
by Code Enforcement Officer Luis Collazo.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal inquired about the ASCUP being transferrable or possibly reinstated.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik stated that once a ASCUP is revoked, it is nontransferable, and the
applicant would have to begin the ASCUP process from the beginning.

Having no further questions or comments, Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at
4:39 p.m. and requested a motion.

Commissioner Ybarra moved to revoke ASCUP Case No. 49; Commissioner Zamora seconded
the motion, which unanimously passed.

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 748 and Environmental Documents (Mitigated Negative
Declaration/Initial Study)

A request to allow the establishment, operation and maintenance of a new parcel delivery service
/ ground distribution facility use on the subject 15.74-acre property located at 11688 Greenstone
Avenue (APN: 8026-018-022). The subject site is dual zoned: the first 340+ ft. off Shoemaker
Avenue is zoned M-1, Light Manufacturing with the remaining portion zoned M-2, Heavy
Manufacturing. The site is also located within a Methane Zone. (Pancal 11525 Shoemaker LLC)

Chairperson Johnston opened the Public Hearing at 4:39 p.m. for Item No. 8. Senior Planner
Cuong Nguyen presented ltem No. 8 before the Planning Commission.

Present in the audience on behalf of the applicant were: Mark Payne, Partner with Panattoni
Development Company; Barbara Levine, Senior Regional Manager for LAEDC: Samuel Ravelo,
Jr., Senior Manager for FedEx Ground Package System, Inc.; Jennifer Nicholson, Senior Real
Estate Project Specialist, FedEx Ground Package System, Inc.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal requested confirmation that FedEx vehicle access would only be along
Greenstone Avenue. Senior Planner Cuong Nguyen confirmed that access to and from
Shoemaker is prohibited and such restriction is a mitigation measure within the environmental

3



document.

Commissioner Ybarra inquired about the Terminal Access Route (TAR) along Florence Avenue
and if drivers and/or contractors can use other street access. Senior Planner Cuong Nguyen
indicated that STAA trucks are restricted to this route and if found off this route the vehicle code
allows for them to be cited.

Senior Planner Cuong Nguyen stated that the Terminal Access Route is subject to Caltrans
approval and that STAA trucks are specifically required to stay on the Terminal Access Route. Ifa
FedEx vehicle is not a STAA truck, it would not be limited to the TAR.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal asked if this was going to be a bigger terminal in the area and if they
anticipated hiring new employees. Senior Planner Cuong Nguyen responded that this terminal is
a consolidation of 2 facilities in the surrounding area and FedEx intends to transfer current
employees from those facilities, as well as, hire new employees for this terminal.

GCommissioner Ybarra inquired about trucks traveling during business hours.

FedEx Representative Sam Ravelo addressed the Planning Commissioners by responding that
they have no outside carriers. All drivers are contracted FedEx drivers. Mr. Ravelo also indicated
that the busiest truck travel time is between 4:00 p.m. — 3:00 a.m. and that FedEx looks for the
quickest route to come into and out of the City, but does abide with all traffic regulations.

FedEx Representative Jennifer Nicholson also indicated that this terminal would be a
consolidation of two operations that are currently located in the City of Whittier and the City of
Industry. These two terminals combined currently have 200 employees and about 70% of these
employees may transfer to the new terminal.

As this time the following concerned citizens addressed the Planning Commission:

Sylvia Vetrone stated that she was concerned with the route since the trucks that travel along
Florence Avenue causes the homes to shake as they drive by.

Terry Rutkas stated that when his parents bought this home there was not a lot of traffic in those
days, but now pictures rattle, and mirrors shake with each passing truck. Mr. Rutkus would
appreciate it if the City can divert some traffic away from Florence Avenue or possibly engineer
the intersection of Florence Avenue and Orr and Day Road better.

Public Works Director Noe Negrete addressed Mr. Rutkus’ concerns and indicated that the City
receives numerous complaints regarding the pavers, but stated that the pavers are only temporary
and will be removed in a few years.

Mary Payne, Partner for Panattoni Development Company, Inc., stated that FedEx anticipates
hosting a job fair upon the opening of this facility and that FedEx was making a fifteen (15) year
commitment with renewal options. Mr. Payne thanked staff for all of their assistance throughout

the process.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal stated that he understands residents’ concerns regarding traffic issues
with the I-5 expansion and the residents’ request for alternate routes.

A discussion followed regarding the proposed operating hours at this FedEx terminal.
4



Mark Payne also stated that FedEx double trailer trucks are already driving within Santa Fe
Springs and any truck without a sleeper cab likely may travel on any route; however, when a truck
has a sleeper cab, which consists of approximately 3 more feet, it would likely be considered a
STAA truck and, thus, must travel on a designated TAR which requires approvals from Caltrans

and the City.

Barbara Levine, Senior Regional Manager for LAEDC, addressed the Planning Commission and
stated that she has been working with the Planning Department, FedEX, and Panattoni on this
project. Ms. Levine indicated that the proposed building is a wonderful LEED certified building
and that FedEx relocating into the City will be bringing in 400 new jobs into the City of Santa Fe

Springs.

Having no further questions, Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at 5:17 p.m. and
requested a motion to approve Iltem No. 8.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik requested a roll call vote which passed with the following vote:

In favor: Commissioner Zamora, Commissioner Ybarra, Vice Chairperson Madrigal and
Chairperson Johnston

Opposed: None

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 756

A request to allow the operation and maintenance of a service station and convenience market
on property located at 11651 Telegraph Road (APN: 8005-002-045), within the ML-D (Limited
Manufacturing Administration and Research - Design) Zone. (Telegraph 76 Station)

Development Plan Approval No. 882
A request to allow construction of a 2,496 sq. ft. convenience food mart building and a 3,458 sq.

ft. fueling canopy. (Telegraph 76 Station)

Modification Case No. 1242

A request to allow for the reduction in required landscape area from 7,250 sq. ft. to 1,471 sq. ft.,
reduction in number of required parking spaces from 11 parking spaces to 6 during fuel delivery
operations, and to allow a 4'-2” canopy projection beyond the 30’ building setback along Alburtis
Avenue. (Telegraph 76 Station)

Chairperson Johnston opened the Public Hearing for Item No. 9 at 5:18 p.m. Planning Consultant
Kristi Rojas presented Item No. 9 before the Planning Commission. Present in the audience on
behalf of the applicant was Leon Felus, Architect, and Faael El Shahawai, owner.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal inquired about the truck route indicated in the site plan. Planning
Consultant Kristi Rojas indicated that truck route is to be used for fuel trucks and delivery trucks

only.

Commissioner Ybarra asked if an air and water station was being provided. Architect Leon Felus
stated that as a requirement by state law an air and water station is being installed.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal inquired as to when the project is anticipated to start and/or finish.
5



10.

Planning Consultant Kristi Rojas indicated that the property is made of two lots which still need to
be merged before commencing the project. Also, Architect Leon Felus indicated that it is their
intent to submit to the Building Department within 2-3 weeks for plan check review and hopefully,
begin construction the first of the year.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal also inquired about the tanks being removed and the buildings
demolished. Architect Leon Felus stated that the tanks will be removed and the entire area is
being scraped prior to construction.

Commissioner Ybarra stated that he is glad to see a new building being built in that area.

Having no further questions, Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at 5:32 p.m. and
requested a motion.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal moved to approve Iltem No. 9; Commissioner Ybarra seconded the
motion, which passed unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757

A request for approval to allow the establishment, operation and maintenance of a temporary
wireless telecommunications facility and related equipment on property located at 10821 Orr and
Day Road (APN: 8017-001-038), within the C-4, Community Commercial, Zone. (Connell Design
Group LLC for AT&T Mobility)

Modification Permit Case No. 1245

A request to allow the proposed temporary wireless facility to be designed in a manner that is
deem not stealth, as per required in the Wireless Telecommunication Antennas Guidelines.
(Connell Design Group LLC for AT&T Mobility)

Chairperson Johnston opened the Public Hearing for ltem No. 10 at 5:33 p.m. Planning
Consultant Kristi Rojas presented Item No. 10 before the Planning Commission. Present in the
audience on behalf of AT&T Mobility was Representative Brittany Pell.

Commissioner Ybarra commented that although the temporary cell tower is ugly and that it is only
going to be there for two years, it would not be as ugly as all the construction that will be going on
in that area and probably wouldn’'t even notice it.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal inquired if a stealth monopole was even considered. Planning
Consultant Kristi Rojas indicated that the temporary cell tower was being installed with a
temporary foundation and that a stealth monopole would need to be installed on a permanent
foundation which would not be cost effective since it's for only two years.

As this time the following concerned citizens addressed the Planning Commission:

Sylvia Vetrone stated that she would appreciate if the Planning Commission would consider
requiring the applicant to move the cell tower to another location since it is such an eyesore.

Terry Rutkas inquired if a permanent site has been located or if the concrete block on that site is

the new location. Director of Planning Wayne Morrell, indicated that this location is only
temporary and that a permanent location is not yet known.

6



Director of Public Works Noe Negrete also addressed Mr. Rutkas concerns regarding the concrete
block. He indicated that the concrete block is an Edison footing for a new Edison transmission
pole and that Caltrans has taken over the parcels in that area and has forced the relocation of
these poles. Mr. Negrete also indicated that the City has also removed the City’s banner poles in
anticipation of the |-5 freeway widening.

AT&T Representative Brittany Pell, indicated that AT&T is currently working on a permanent
location but the design submitted for the temporary location is the fastest option without disruption
of services.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik indicated that removal of the temporary cell tower is likely dependent
upon the design and approval of a permanent facility.

Ms. Pell further indicated that this temporary location was chosen as to not compromise existing
coverage.

Commissioner Ybarra inquired as to how far AT&T can move the temporary cell tower without
compromising their coverage.

Ms. Pell indicated that due to other cell sites that need to be a certain distance from each other
and the need for property/landlord approvals to allow for installation, this location was the best
location to achieve the necessary coverage.

Ms. Vetrone readdressed the Planning Commission requesting further evidence to support this
location since it did not make sense scientifically.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik responded by indicating that the City previously had the ability to tell
carriers where and where not to go, but now that Federal Government has taken over that, and as
a City we wish we could decide on this, but that it is not something we could unilaterally decide
since Federal Government has taken that ability.

Planning Consultant Kristi Rojas requested that it be noted that Condition No. 11 of the Conditions
of Approval be changed to include the following, “...within two years of the approval date from the
issuance of building permits.”

Vice Chairperson Madrigal stated that it puzzles him with the advancement of technology and that
within 300 yards of that site there is so much open area to locate this temporary cell tower that this
location was the only option. Mr. Madrigal further stated that if the Federal Government has that
much jurisdiction over this then why bring this matter before the Planning Commission to decide.

Commissioner Zamora also agreed with Vice Chairperson Madrigal that if the Federal
Government has that much jurisdiction over this matter then why bring this matter before the
Planning Commission to decide.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik indicated that the Planning Commission and the City has very limited
jurisdiction and it is up to you (the Planning Commission) to do what you want to do with this
matter.

Commissioner Zamora requested to table this matter for a future Planning Commission meeting.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik explained what tabling the matter would entail.

7



12.

Director of Planning Wayne Morrell wanted the Planning Commissioners to take into consideration
that the applicant needs to get the property owners to agree on placement of the cell tower and
the telecommunication engineers need to agree on the location well which will take time.

Director of Public Works Noe Negrete also wanted the Planning Commissioners to consider that
the further this matter is prolonged, the further it prolongs Caltrans from demolishing the buildings
in that area and that this location is only a temporary location.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal inquired if Caltrans was scheduled to knock down any of those
buildings before the next Planning Commission.

Director of Public Works Noe Negrete indicated that the same situation occurred in the City of
Norwalk but that consideration has to be taken that Caltrans can’t move forward with demolition,
or contracts may expire, if this matter isn’t decided upon. Mr. Negrete also stated that Caltrans
will be getting rid of this site and will most likely sell within 3-4 years.

Senior Planner Cuong Nguyen stated that when he was employed with the City of Downey he
recalls that property located within the City of Downey (west of the freeway) is part of a
specific plan and thus may not be zoned for a telecommunication facility.

Having no further questions or comments, Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing at
5:50 p.m. and requested a motion in this matter.

Vice Chairperson Madrigal moved to continue this matter to the September 8, 2014, Planning
Commission meeting to include an alternate location; Commissioner Zamora seconded the
motion which did not pass by the following vote:

In favor: Commissioner Zamora and Vice Chairperson Madrigal
Opposed: Commissioner Ybarra and Chairperson Johnston

Commissioner Ybarra moved to deny CUP Case No. 757 and MOD Case No. 1245;
Commissioner Zamora seconded the motion which passed with the following vote:

In favor: Commissioner Zamora, Commissioner Yharra, and Vice Chairperson Madrigal
Opposed: Chairperson Johnston

City Attorney Steve Skolnik explained to AT&T Representative Brittany Pell that she may
appeal to City Council on this matter and instructed staff to explain the appeal process to Ms.
Pell outside the Council Chambers.

ANNOUNCENMENTS

¢ Commissioners
None.

* Staff
None.



13.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairperson Johnston adjourned the meeting at 6:07 p.m.

Chairperson Johnston
ATTEST:

Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary



Planning Commission Meeting September 8, 2014

PUBLIC HEARING (Continued from August 11, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting)

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 750

A request to allow the construction and operation of a new 50-foot tall digital billboard
with display area of 14'x48' on property located at 13711 Freeway Drive (APN: 8069-
015-055), zoned M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay Zone. (Bulletin
Displays, LLC).

Zone Variance Case No. 76

A request for a reduction of the 5-acre minimum size requirement as set forth in
Section 155.384 (H)(7) of the Zoning Regulations for properties with a digital billboard
and specifically for the property located at 13711 Freeway Drive (APN: 8069-015-
055), zoned M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay Zone. (Bulletin
Displays, LLC).

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending a continuance of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 750
and Zone Variance Case No. 76 to the next regularly held Planning Commission
meeting on October 13, 2014.

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

On July 14, 2014, at the applicant's request, the Planning Commission opened and
continued the subject CUP and ZV to the August 11™ Planning Commission meeting.
In August, the applicant requested a further continuance to allow additional time to
work with staff and obtain consensus on the conditions of approval and also finalize
the Development Agreement associated with the proposed digital billboard.

Unfortunately, neither items are considered resolved at this time. The applicant is,
therefore, requesting a continuance to the next regularly held Planning Commission
meeting on October 13, 2014.

—

h /({:_ A )0‘_. v ’..Y\\;.. —"f };{JI;IL \ \\ti{ /
Waynée M. Morrell
Director of Planning

Attachment

1. Continuance Letter from Applicant

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: September 4, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 750 & Zone Variance Case No. 76 Page 2 of 2

Letter from Applicant

I BULLETIN DISPLAYS,LLC

"CreaTive Qurnoor ADVERTISING”
3127 E. South Streel, Ste. B

Long Beach, CA 908305
(A10) BULLETIN | 2R5-5184 |
(562) 470-6680 * Fax (562) 470-0080
August 29, 2014
Mr. Wayne Morrell RECEIVED

Planning Direclor SEP
RV
Mr. Cuong Nguyen Blajme v
Planner TR Dept,
City of Santa Fe Springs

Telegraph Road

Santa Fe Springs, CA‘

Dear Wayne and Cuong,

| am requesting that my case CUP 760 & ZV 76 (Gilbert Blank LLC) being heard before
the Planning Commission in September be continued until the October meeting.

There are three reasons for Bulletin Displays requesting this continuance. Although we
have discussed the terms of the Development Agreement with Staff, Bulletin Displays
has not received a formal copy of the Development Agreement from the city. It is our
belief that the Development Agreement, CUP 760 and ZV 76 should run simultaneously
through the Planning Commission and City Council.

Secondly, Bulletin Displays is working with Staff to amend the language in the
Conditions of Approval provide by the city. We believe that this will be achieved ptior to
the next meeting.

Lastly, Staff has requested a survey and letter from Bulletin Displays showing the size
of the property prior to the taking by Cal Trans.

| Thank you for your understanding, we look forward to meeting with you in the near
future.

Thank you

(, (/{%J__f'_ R TE—
Andy Goodman

Vice President Real Estate
Bulletin Display

bulletindisplays.com

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: September 4, 2014
Planning Department




Segtember 8l 2014

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694-5

Request for an amendment of Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Case No. 694 to
allow various changes to the original development plans for the development of a
new 50-unit residential condominium project on a 2.67+/- acre property located at
9830 Jersey Avenue (APN: 8005-002-059), 9841 Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-
002-016) and 9851 Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-002-058), in the R-3 PD, Multiple-
Family Residential — Planned Development, Zone. (Astani Enterprises)

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following action:

1. Find that the requested amendment of CUP Case No. 694 (CUP 694-5),
will be consistent with the purpose, intent, goals and policies set forth in the
City's General Plan.

2. Find that the proposed changes to the development plans is within the scope
of the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration which was prepared for the
original 50-unit residential condominium project and that no new significant
adverse effects on the environment are expected thus no new mitigation
measures or environmental document would be required.

3. Find that the requested amendment of CUP Case No. 694 (CUP 694-3),
will still satisfy the intent and purpose of the PD, Planned Development
Overlay Zone District, as set forth in Section 155.325 et seq. of the Zoning
Regulations.

4. Approve the requested amendment of CUP Case No. 694 (CUP 694-5),
subject to the conditions of approval as contained within the original
approval letter dated October 29, 2009, with the exception of condition #42,
which has been eliminated.

BACKGROUND

On October 26, 2009, the Planning Commission approved CUP Case No. 694 to
allow a planned development of a new 50-unit residential condominium project on
a 2.67+ acres site located at 9830 Jersey Avenue (APN: 8005-002-059), 9841
Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-002-016) and 9851 Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-002-
058).

Report Submitted By: C. Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: September 4, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694-5 Page 2 of 7

Due the challenging economic conditions and a downturn in the housing market,
the applicant decided to delay construction of the 50-unit residential condominium
project. The Planning Commission and City Council have both approved several
time extensions to ensure the CUP did not become null and void and, thus, allow
the applicant to sell the land to a potential developer along with existing and valid
entitlements.

Several potential developers have been interested in the development, but thus
far an agreement has not been reached. The applicant is currently working with
an experienced housing developer; however, the interested developer wants to
make a few changes to the previously approved development plans. Since the
plans were originally approved through a Conditional Use Permit, any changes to
the plans must be approved by the Planning Commission.

REQUEST

The applicant is, therefore, requesting that the Commission review and approved
various changes to the original development plans for the 50-unit residential
condominium project. Specifically, the applicant is requesting approval for the
following changes:

1. Building #9: 3-plex revised to be a 5-plex.
2. Building #7: 4-plex to be a 3-plex.

3. Relocation of four (4) compact parking stalls and a trash enclosure
from the north side of the project access road (closet to Alburtis) to
the area adjacent to Unit 27.

4. Relocation of one (1) parking stall in front of the Pool Building to a
gang of 5 parking stalls adjacent to Unit 27.

5. Square footage increase to Townhome Plan 3 & 4. The added
square footage is created by eliminating the exterior half-level walk
up and replacing a portion of that area with enclosed habitable
spaced accessed from adjacent grade. Further, the previously
uncovered exterior walk-up patio is replaced with a covered porch to
invite greater functionality.

6. Elimination of non-code compliant spa amenity.

7. Redesign of Pool Building to provide needed extra pool deck area for
resident use.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: September 5, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694-5 Page 3 of 7

NOTE: Net dwelling unit (DU) count remains the same at fifty (50)
DU’s. Additionally, net guest parking count remains the same at
nineteen (19) spaces, and setbacks to conditioned spaces from
Jersey and Alburtis property lines remain unchanged.

To summarize, the main changes include: removal of the walk up entrance for
homes along Jersey Avenue and Alburtis Avenue, re-locating an existing condo
unit that was previously placed over an abandoned well, removal of a non-code
compliant spa amenity, and increase square footage to Townhome Plan 3 & 4.

And as previously indicated, the Commission should note that there is no net
change to the number of dwelling units, the number of available guest parking
stalls, and the existing setbacks to conditioned spaces along Jersey Avenue and
Alburtis Avenue.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

After careful review of the proposed changes, it is staff's opinion that with the
changes, the project would still be substantially similar to the previously-approved
development plans and, thus, will still satisfy the intent and purpose of the PD,
Planned Development Zone (as set forth in Section 155.325 et seq. of the Zoning
Regulations). Staff is, therefore, recommending that the Planning Commission
approve the requested changes, subject to the conditions of approval as stated
below.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562.868.0511 x 7359)

1. That with the exception to condition #42, which is being eliminated, the
applicant shall continue to adhere to the conditions of approval as contained
within the original approval letter dated October 29, 2009, with the exception
of condition #42, which has been eliminated.

Condition #42 was worded as follows:

That a minimum of two (2) of the fifty (50) residential condominium units
shall be offered to the City’'s Community Development Commission for
I purchase, which will then be resold under the City’s Housing Acquisition
and Rehabilitation Program for Low/Mod income first-time homebuyers.

2. Itis hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this Conditional
Use Permit is violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or
ordinance is violated, the Conditional Use Permit shall be void and the
privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: September 4, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694-5 Page 4 of 7

A

;..-— ‘ | !’ /[( | JI

A GMN M. L“VAI
Wayna’ M. Morrell
Director of Planning

Attachments:

1 Copy of Amendment Request by Applicant

poat Proposed Site Plan

o Typical Elevations along Jersey and Alburtis

4 Copy of Original Staff Report dated October 26, 2009
5 Copy of approval letter dated October 29, 2009

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: September 4, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694-5 Page 5 of 7

Amendment Request by Applicant

Keana Development, LLC
9595 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 1010
Beverly Hills, CA 90212
August 18,2014
Department of Planning and Development
11710 Telegraph Road
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Re: CUP Case No. 694 Amendment Request
Dear Mr. Nguyen,
This letter is to request the following amendments to the approved CUP as follows:

1.  Building Nine 3-plex revised to be a 5-plex.

2. Building Seven 4-plex revised to be a 3-plex. Net DU count remains the same at fifty (50)
DU’s.

3. Relocation of four (4) compact parking stalls and trash enclosure from north side of the
project access road (closet to Albertis) to area adjacent to Unit 27, '

4, Relocation of one (1) parking stall in front of Pool Building to gang of 5 parking stall
adjacent of Unit 27, Net parking stall count remains the same at nineteen (19) spaces.

5. Square footage increase to Townhome Plan 3 & 4. Added square footage created by
eliminating the exterior half-level walk up and replacing a portion of that area with enclosed
habitable spaced accessed from adjacent grade. Further, the previously uncovered exterior walk-
up patio is replaced with a covered porch to invite greater functionality. Setbacks to conditioned
spaces from Jersey and Alburtis property lines remain unchanged.

6.  Elimination of non-code-compliant Spa amenity.

7. Redesign of Pool building to provide needed extra pool deck area for resident use.

Respectfully Submitted,

Keana Development, LLC

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: September 4, 2014



Page 6 of 7

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694-5

Proposed Site Plan

|

ey

WILLARKE

S8TREET

i

AVENUVE

s

AVENUE

PROPOSED 50-UNIT TOWNHOMES
- JERSEY ALBURTIS TOWNHOMES-

ALBURTIS

Date of Report: September 4, 2014

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694-5 Page 7 of 7

Typical Elevations along Jersey and Alburtis

NOILWAIE IHO

NOWWAIE 14N

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: September 4, 2014




2\ Planning Commission Meeting _ October 26, 2009

=~ NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

Request for approval to allow the planned development of a new 50-unit residential
condominium project (totaling approximately 107,384 sq. ft.) on property located at
9830 Jersey Avenue (APN: 8005-002-059), 0841 Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-002-
016) and 9851 Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-002-058), in the ML, Limited
Manufacturing Administration and Research, Zone, within the Consolidated
Redevelopment Project Area (Keana Development, LLC)

"RECOMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694, upon approval of General .

' Plan Amendment Case No. 23, will be consistent with the purpose, intent, -
goals and policies set forth in the City's General Plan and the Consolidated
Redevelopment Project Area. '

2. Approve and adopt the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, based on

the findings of the Initial Study, which indicates that, within the meaning as -

defined in the Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA), the project will not have a significant adverse effect on the -
environment because potentially significant impacts could be mitigated to less
than significant levels.

3, Adopt the Mitigation and Monitoring and Reporting Program for the proposed .
project in order to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment, and -
that the Planning Commission attach the mitigation measures to the
conditions of approval for Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694.

4. Find that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694, because it also involves a .
Zone Change of the subject site from ML (Limited Manufacturing
Administration and Research) to R-3-PD (Multi-Family Residential — Planned
Development), does satisfy the intent and purpose of the PD, Planned
Development Overlay Zone District, as set forth in Section 155.325 et seq of
the Zoning Reguilations. '

5. Approve Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 subject to the conditions of
approval as contained within this report.

6. Find that Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 shall not be effective until the
City Council approves Zone Change Case No. 131, General Plan
Amendment Case No. 23 and Vesting Tract Map Case No. 070726.

Report Submitted By: C. Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009



| Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 2 0f 38

BACKGROUND

The subject site is made up of three separate parcels measuring approximately
267+ acres and is located east of Jersey Avenue, north of Telegraph Road, and
west of Alburtis Avenue at 9830 Jersey Avenue and 9841-51 Alburtis Avenue
(APNs: 8005-002-059, 8005-002-016, 8005-002-058), in the ML (Limited
Manufacturing Administration and Research) Zone and within the Consolidated
Redevelopment Project Area. The subject site is currently developed with six, one-
story buildings (approximately 65,000 sq. ft.) consisting of 18 separate rentable units
that are currently used for various light manufacturing/warehouse uses. All of the
leases are either month-to-month or will be expiring within the near future. Upon
expiration, the leases automatically convert to month-to-month tenancies.

The applicant, Keana Development LLC, is proposing to demolish the entire site and
develop a new 50-unit residential condominium project. The proposed project will
need approval of the following four entitlements: a General Plan Amendment (GPA),
a Zone Change (ZC), a Conditional Use Permit (CUP), and a Vesting Tentative Tract
Map (VTTM). Below are the case numbers as well as a brief description of each
entitlement request:

General Plan Amendment Case No. 23

A request for approval of a General Plan Amendment to change the General Plan

land use designation for properties located at 9830 Jersey Avenue and 9841-51
Alburiis Avenue from “Business Park” to “Multi-Family Residential”.

Zone Change Case No. 131

A request for approval to change the zone designation for properties located at 9830
Jersey Avenue and 9841-51 Alburtis Avenue from “ML” (Limited Manufacturing
Administration and Research) to "R-3-PD” (Multi-Family Residential — Planned

Development).

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

A request for approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow the construction of a new
50-unit residential condominium project (approximately 107,384 sq. ft) with a pool,
clubhouse (approximately 1,099 sq. ft.), parking (100 covered resident parking
spaces and 19 open guest parking stalls) on a 2.67+ acre property located at 9830
Jersey Avenue and 9841-51 Alburtis Avenue.

Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case No. 070726

A request for approval of a Vesting Tentative Tract Map to consolidate three existing
parcels measuring approximately 2.67+ acres into one parcel and create an airspace
subdivision of 50 residential condominium units for 12 buildings.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




| Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

Page 3 of 38

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

The applicant/developer, Keana Development, LLC, is requesting conditional use
permit approval to construct a new 50-unit residential condominium project with a
pool, clubhouse, parking, and landscaping and driveways on the approximately

2.67+ acre site.

PLOT PLAN: The site plan for the proposed 50-unit residential condominium project
indicates that the project would be comprised of 13 buildings (approximately 107,384
sq. ft.), including six type A buildings, two type B buildings, two type C buildings, two
type D buildings, and a clubhouse building.

All of the units would be 3 bedrooms and 2.5 bathrooms and range from 1,479 to
1,728 sq. ft. Each unit would have approximately 100 to 170 sq. ft. of private open
space (patio/balcony) in addition to approximately 5,000 square feet of public open
space (community area) that would be provided throughout the development. Within
the public open space area, the amenities would include a 1,100 sq. ft. clubhouse,
pool, and spa.

The main entrance to the condominium development would be from Jersey Avenue.
A secondary entrance and an additional emergency access point would be from.
Alburtis Avenue. A total of approximately 119 parking spaces are proposed for the
site. Of these spaces, 100 (2 per unit) would be covered resident parking and the
remaining 19 spaces would be guest spaces, including one handicap stall. Guest
parking will be dispersed throughout the development.

FLOOR PLAN: The floor plan for the proposed development is summarized in the
following table (Table 1).

Table 1
Jersey Alburtis Condominium Project
Building Story | Floor Plan Sq Ft Bedroom | Bathroom
| (UpTo) | (UpTo)
1 3 Type A | 1,47910 1,728 3 2.5
2 3 Type A 1,47910 1,728 3 2.5
3 2 Type D 1,479 10 1,728 3 2.5
4 2 Type D 1,4791t0 1,728 3 2.5
5 2 Type C 1,47910 1,728 3 2.5
6 2 Type C 1,47910 1,728 3 2:8
7 3 Type A 1,479 10 1,728 3 2.5
8 3 Type B 1,479 10 1,728 3 2.5
9 3 Type A 1,479 t0 1,728 3 2.5
10 <] Type A 1,479 101,728 < 25
11 3 Type A 147910 1,728 3 2.5
12 3 Type B 1,479 10 1,728 3 2.5
Clubhouse 1 - 1,089 -- --

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009



Condltlonal Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 4 of 38 |

ELEVATION:

California Spanish Style:
The architecture incorporates various details of California Spanish style. Varied

massing and offsets, as well as roof eaves and recessed windows, create strong
shadow lines. Stepped up entries and porches provide an opportunity for lower scale
elements at the first story of the townhomes. Wrought iron and wood detailing
creates texture as well as adds to a rich collection of materials. Design features
include arched windows and shutters. Other materials include tile roofing, clay
accents, and stucco in an earth tone color palette.

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

The subject property fronts onto both Jersey Avenue and Alburtis Avenue. The main
entrance to the condominium development would be from Jersey Avenue. A
secondary entrance and an additional emergency access point would be from
Alburtis Avenue. Both Jersey Avenue and Alburtis Avenue are designated as a
"Local Street" within the Circulation Element of the City's General Plan.

ZONING DESIGNATION
The subject property, as well as the adjoining properties to the south and east are

zoned ML, Limited Manufacturing Administration and Research, and are currently

used for various light manufacturing/warehouse uses. The property to the north is®
zoned R-3-PD, Multi-Family Residential = Planned Development, and is currently
developed with a condominium development. The properties to the west, across
from Jersey Avenue, are zoned R-1, Single-Family Residential, and are devemped

with single-family hommes.

' J.J.E_L].Ll.l_[lli.ﬁ

[
f.

LR W SN RN N

Zoning Map

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

Page 5 of 38

UJZ’&%U

@ar
égmﬂ? /i

1
—1

T
[

(SENERSEE NN 1 LLU
b |

Proposed Zoning Map

GENERAL PLAN LAND USE DESIGNATION

The general plan land use designation for the site is “Business Park.” Properties to
the south and east also have a general plan land use designation of “Business”
Park.” The property to the north has a general plan land use designation of “Multi-
Family Residential.” The properties to the west, across Jersey Avenue, have a
general plan land use designation of “Single-Family Residential.”

g -{/{ : j; ST

/]
rah

General Plan Map

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 69 Page 6 of 38

] LU

Taipl AW
BLYD. o

Proposed General Plan Map

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

This matter was set for Public Hearing in accordance with the requirements of
Government Code Section 65905 and the requirements of Sections 155.860 through
155.866 of the City’s Municipal Code. Legal Notice of a Public Hearing for the
proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP 694) was sent by first class mail to all
property owners whose names and addresses appear on the latest County
Assessors Roll within 500 feet of the exterior boundaries of the property. The Legal
Notice of the Public Hearing was mailed to said property owner(s), published in a
newspaper of general circulation (Whittier Daily News) and posted in Santa Fe
Springs City Hall, the City Library and Town Center Hall on August 28, 2009, as
required by the City’s Zoning Regulation and the State Zoning and Development
Laws. Additionally, the Public Hearing notice was posted on the subject site.

ADDITIONAL NOTIFICATION

In addition to the notification as stated above, notification of the proposed Conditional
Use Permit was sent to the surrounding cities, the unified school district within and
outside the area covered by the proposed project, special districts, area-wide
planning agencies and each agency expected to provide water, sewage, streets,
roads or other essential facilities or services to the project. Notification was also
mailed to all the owners of the properties that are the subject of the proposed
Conditional Use Permit.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

Page 7 of 38

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

An Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared to determine the
project's impact on the environment and whether an Environmental Impact Report or
a Negative Declaration (or Mitigated Negative Declaration) was needed. Based on
the Initial Study, it was determined that there were no potentially significant impacts
that could not be mitigated to a level of insignificance; consequently, a Mitigated
Negative Declaration was prepared. Areas of the proposed project subject o
mitigation measures are: Aesthetics, Air Quality, Cultural Resources, Hazards and
Hazardous Materials, Noise, Traffic and Transportation, and Utilities and Service
Systems. The reasons to support the finding of the Mitigated Negative Declaration
are contained in the Initial Study which is provided as an attachment to this report.

To begin the public review and comment period, a Notice of Intent (NOI) to adopt the
draft Mitigated Negative Declaration for the proposed project was sent to the State
Clearinghouse on July 27, 2009. The NOI was also posted with the Gounty Clerk,
posted in Santa Fe Springs City Hall, the City Library and the City's Town Center,
and also published in the Whittier Daily News on July 24, 2009, pursuant to Section
15072 of the CEQA Guidelines.

The public comment period ended on August 25, 2009. There were comments

received from The Department of Toxic Substance Control, the County of Los-

Angeles Public Library, and the Department of Transportation. All comments have
been addressed and are provided as Exhibit “A” of the environmental document.

ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIREMENT

The Planned Development procedure set forth in Section 155.325 et seq of the
Zoning Regulations requires Conditional Use Permit approval for the establishment
of any use, structure or improvement in the PD, Planned Development Overlay
Zone. This procedure requires the Planning Commission to review the development
proposed for the subject property and to establish those conditions deemed
necessary to ensure a high standard of design for the proposed development and
that the proposed development will be harmonious with the adjoining land uses and
not be detrimental to adjoining persons or properties. It should be noted that the
Planned Development provisions also permit minor deviation from the development
standards of the underlying zone where it can be determined that the resulting
development will be beneficial and will be in compliance with the purpose and intent
of the Planned Development Overlay Zone. '

Conditional Use Permit Approval

A Conditional Use Permit is being used to convey the subject entitlements because
through Zone Change Case No. 131 and General Plan Amendment No. 23, the
proposed zoning designation and land use designation for the 2.67+ acre property is
proposed to be R-3-PD, Multiple-Family Residential-Planned Development. The
establishment of any use or structure in a PD, Planned Development Zone requires

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

Page 8 of 38 {

a Conditional Use Permit. Accordingly, the subject conditional use permit request is
for the architectural review and design of the proposed S50-unit residential
condominium project on the property.

Additionally, Section 155.330 of the Zoning Regulations requires that the Planning
Commission also take the following criteria into consideration:

1. The location, sitting and arrangement of uses, buildings, structures and
facilities shall be coordinated in such a manner as to provide for efficiency,
convenience, safety and a high standard of design in the proposed
development as well as to provide for compatibility with adjoining properties
and surrounding areas.

2. The location, size and quality of design of landscaping, architectural walls,
signs and other design features shall provide compatibility and to be
harmonious with other uses, buildings, structures and facilities within the
proposed development as well as with adjoining properties and surrounding
areas.

3. Where different zone districts meet, the interface shall be made as harmonious
and compatible as possible through consideration of the criteria set forth in this
section., .

4. The proposed development shall be in conformance with the overall purposes
and objectives of this chapter and consistent with the goals, policies and
programs of the general plan.

FINDINGS

Staff finds that the proposed condominium project will be in compliance with the
purpose and intent of the Planned Development Overlay Zone and address the
criteria provided within Section 155.330 of the Zoning Regulations.

1. The location, sitting and arrangement of uses, buildings, structures and
facilities shall be coordinated in such a manner as to provide for efficiency,
convenience, safety and a high standard of design in the proposed
development as well as to provide for compatibility with adjoining properties
and surrounding areas.

The site plan for the proposed 50-unit residential condominium project indicates that
the project would be comprised of 13 buildings (approximately 107,384 sq. ft.)
including a centralized community area with a 1,100 sq. ft. clubhouse, pool, and spa.
The main entrance to the condominium development would be from Jersey Avenue.
A secondary entrance and an additional emergency access point would be from
Alburtis Avenue. A total of approximately 119 parking spaces are proposed for the |
site.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use P

ermit Case No., 69

4 Page 9 of 38

As proposed, the arrangement of uses, buildings, structures and facilities on the site
provide for maximum efficiency, convenience, and safety. The architect/developer
has maximized the potential units for the site without impacting the quality of the
project. Staff is confident that the high quality architectural design will complement
the adjoining properties and surrounding areas well.

2 The location, size and quality of design of landscaping, architectural walls,
signs and other design features shall provide compatibility and to be
harmonious with other uses, buildings, structures and facilities within the
proposed development as well as with adjoining properties and surrounding
areas.

The project will provide 50 new residential condominium units. The new multiple
family units will be consistent with existing multiple family units immediately north of
the project site. Staff finds the quality of the new units, in addition to the well
landscaped open space areas throughout the site, will enhance the subject site and
surrounding area.

3 Where different zone districts meet, the interface shall be macde as harmonious
and compatible as possible through consideration of the criteria set forth in this
section.

The current land use designation and zoning designation for the subject site is ML,
Limited Manufacturing Administration and Research. If the proposed General Plan
Amendment and Zone Change are approved, the land use designation will be
Multiple-Family Residential and the zoning designation will be R-3-PD, Multiple-
Family Residential-Planned Development.” This will be consistent with the properties
to the north which also have the same "R-3 PD” zoning and “Multiple-family
Residential” land use designation.

4. The proposed development shall be in conformance with the overall purposes
and objectives of this chapter and consistent with the goals, policies and
programs of the general plan.

The General Plan consists of seven mandatory elements, including: 1) Land Use;
2) Housing; 3) Open Space; 4) Conservation; 5) Safety; 6) Circulation and 7) Noise.
There is no evidence to suggest that the proposed General Plan Amendment and
associated Zone Change will disturb the relationship between these elements and/or
be inconsistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan. Approval of the
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 would promote a number of specific General
Plan Goals and Policies as described in “Table 2" on the following page:

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

Table 2

Page 10 of 38

General Plan Consistency Analysis

General

Plan Policy Project Consistency

Element

Land Use 1561 Encourage and promote | Consistent: 50 new condominium uniis
owner-occupancy of homes. will be constructed.
8.4 Encourage the grouping of | Consistent: Three Assessor's Parcels
adjoining small or odd shaped | (APNs: 8005-002-059, 8005-002-016 and
parcels in order to create more | 8005-002-058) will be combined to form
viable development. the project site.

Housing 2.3 Continue to provide for flexibility | Consistent: The proposed condominium

project involves a zone change request to

in the density and mix of land uses
through the Planned Development
overlay, and encourage the
development of higher density,
affordable housing in this zone.

change the zone designation of the site
from “ML* (Limited Manufacturing
Administration and Research) to “R-3-PD"
(Multi-Family Residential - Planned
Development). The applicant is also
planning to offer/designate a few units for
affordable housing.

Open Space/
Conservation

2.3 Promote the development of

open space and recreational
facilities within commercial,
industrial, and residential

developments.

Consistent: In addition to approx. 100 to
170 sq. ft. of private open space

(patio/balcony), approx. 5,000 square feet |

of public open space (community area
with clubhouse, pool and spa) will be
provided throughout the development.

Safety

5,3 Review all new developments
with regards to urban fire risks.

Consistent: In addition to meeting current
Fire Code regulations for the construction
of the proposed buildings, the project has
been designed to provide adequate
emergency access throughout the site.

Circulation

3.7 Minimize
vehicular conflicts.

pedestrian  and

Consistent: Sidewalks setback from curb
face will be provided along both Jersey
Avenue and Alburtis Avenue. In addition,
on-site walkways will be placed away from
proposed driveways.

Noise

3.2 Continue to minimize the
impacts of construction noise on
adjacent land uses through limiling
the permitted hours of activity.

Consistent: During construction, all
construction activities will be consistent
with the permitted hours established in the

City’s noise ordinance.

STAFF REMARKS
Based on the reasons enumerated above, Staff believes that the development is
consistent with and in furtherance of the policies and goals set forth in the City
General Plan and will meet the purposes and intent of the PD, Planned

Development Zone and is therefore recommending approval of Conditional Use

Permit Case No. 694.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 11 of 38

E— ks S ——— e R T

AUTHORITY OF PLANNING COMMISSION

The Planning Commission, based on its evaluation of the plans and evidence
submitted and its own study and knowledge of the circumstances and the applicable
provisions of the zoning regulations, shall have the authority to grant, conditionally
grant, or deny the subject conditional use permit.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
NOTE: _the conditions provided below represents _the comprehensive list of
conditions for both Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 and Vesting Tract Map

Case No. 70726

ENGINEERING / PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Noe Negrete 562-868-0511 x7611)

1. That the owner shall pay a flat fee of $22.400 to resurface the existing street
frontage to centerline for Alburtis Avenue and Jersey Avenue.

2 That the owner shall design and construct a 5-foot wide sidewalk at the back of
the property line (offset from the curb) along the Jersey Avenue and Alburtis
Avenue street frontage. This shall include the removal of unused driveways
and construction of curb and gutter where the driveway(s) were removed.

3. That the owner shall remove and reconstruct all damaged curb and gutter on
both Jersey Avenue and Alburtis Avenue.

4. That the owner shall execute an affidavit agreeing to the addition of a cost-of-
living adjustment to the existing Street Light Assessment District. Annual
adjustments shall be based on the Consumer Price Index for Los Angeles
County and will not exceed 3% per year.

5 That the owner shall execute an affidavit agreeing to participate in a future
strest maintenance district or other type of benefit assessment district to slurry
seal, resurface and reconstruct the street frontage on regular intervals (5-year,
10-year and 20-year intervals, respectively, as determined by the City
Engineer). The owner shall retain the right to challenge the costs and method
of spreading future assessments.

6. That adequate “on-site” parking shall be provided per City requirements, and
streets abutting the development (Jersey Avenue) shall be posted “No
Stopping Any Time.” The City will install the offsite signs and the owner shall
pay the actual cost of sign installation.

7 That the owner/developer shall pay to the City the entire cost of design,
engineering, installation and inspection of street lights along the project street

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009



Conditional

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

Use Permit Case No. 694

frontage (Jersey Avenue). The City will design and cause construction of said
street light(s).

That the fire sprinkler plans, which show the proposed double-check valve
detector assembly location, shall have a stamp approval from the Planning
Department and Public Works Department prior to the Fire Department’s
review for approval. Disinfection, pressure and bacteriological testing on the
line between the street and detector assembly shall be performed in the
presence of personnel from the Gity Water Department. The valve on the
water main line shall be operated only by the City and only upon the City's
approval of the test results.

That the owner/developer shall obtain a Storm Drain Connection Permit for any
connection to the storm drain system.

The owner/developer shall have an overall site utility master plan prepared by
a Registered Civil Engineer showing proposed location of all public water
mains, reclaimed water mains, sanitary sewers and storm drains. This plan
shall be approved by the City Engineer prior to the preparation of any
construction plans for the aforementioned improvements.

That the owner shall comply with Congestion Management Program (CMP)"

requirements and provide mitigation of trips generated by the development.
The owner andlor developer will receive credit for the demolition of any
buildings that formerly occupied the site. For new developments, the owner
and/or developer cannot meet the mitigation requirements, the owner and/or
developer shall pay a mitigation fee to be determined by the City Engineer for
off-site transportation improvements.

That the owner/developer shall comply with all requirements of the County
Sanitation District, make application for and pay the sewer maintenance fee.

That the owner/developer shall pay the water trunkline connection fee of
$3,250 per acre upon application for water service connection or if utilizing any
existing water service.

That a grading plan shall be submitted for drainage approval to the City
Engineer. The owner shall pay drainage review fees in conjunction with this
submittal. A professional civil engineer registered in the State of California
shall prepare the grading plan.

That a hydrology study shall be submitted to the City and shall be prepared by
a Professional Civil Engineer.

| Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009

Page 120f 38




16.

17.

. 18,

19.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 13 of 38

That upon completion of public improvements constructed by developers, the
developer's civil engineer shall submit mylar record drawings and an electronic
file (AutoCAD Version 2004 or higher) to the office of the City Engineer.

That the owner/developer shall comply with the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) program and shall require the general contractor
to implement storm water/urban runoff pollution prevention controls and Best
Management Practices (BMPs) on all construction sites in accordance with
Chapter 52 of the City Code. The owner/developer will also be required to
submit a Certification for the project and may be required to prepare a Storm
Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). Projects over five acres in size will
be required to file a Notice of Intent (NOI) with the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB). The owner/developer can obtain the current
application packet by contacting the SWRCB, Division of Water Quality, at
(916) 657-1977 or by downloading the forms from their website at
http:ﬂwww.swrcb.ca.govistormwtrlconstructlon.html. The project shall
also conform to Ordinance 915 regarding the requirements for the submittal of
a Standard Urban Storm Water Mitigation Plan (“SUSMP”). The SUSMP
includes a requirement to implement Post Construction BMPs to infiltrate the
first 3/4" of runoff from all storm events and to control peak-flow discharges.

Unless exempted by the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, a_

Covenant and Restriction ensuring the provisions of the approved SWPPP
shall also be required.

Final parcel map checking of $4,574 plus $275 per parcel shall be paid to the
City. Developer shall comply with Los Angeles County's Digital Subdivision
Ordinance (DSO) and submit final maps 1o the City and County in digital
format.

The owner/developer shall provide at no cost to the City, one mylar print of the
recorded parcel map from the County of Los Angeles Department of Public
Works, P.O. Box 1460, Alhambra, CA 91802-1460, Attention: Bill Slenniken
(626) 458-5131.

FIRE DEPARTMENT — FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION:

(Contact: Bil Murphy 562.868-0511 x3703)

20.

21,

That all buildings over 5,000 sq ft shall be protected by an approved automatic
sprinkler system per Section 93.11 of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code.

That the owner shall comply with the requirements of Section 117.131 of the
Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code, Requirement for a Soil Gas Study, in
accordance with Ordinance No. 955, prior to issuance of building permits.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 14 of 38

| ted across required Fire Department

22 That interior gates or fences are not permi
access roadways unless otherwise granted prior approval by the City Fire

Department.

23. That if on-site fire hydrants are required by the Fire Department, @ minimum
flow must be provided at 2,500 gpm with 1,500 gpm flowing from the most

remote hydrant.
yehicle maneuvering shall

24. That the standard aisle width for onsite emergency
13 feet 6 inches. internal driveways

be 26 feet with @ minimurm clear height of
shall have a turning radius of not less than 52 feet. The final location and

design of this 26 feet shall be subject O the approval of the City's Fire Chief as
established by the California Fire Code. A reques

yehicle aisle width less than 26 feet s
installatiomprovision of mitigation improvements approved b

Chief.

to submitting plans to the Building Department ©F Planning

n, a preliminary site plan shall be approved by the Fire Department
te fire hydrant \ocations. The site plan

40 feet per inch. Include on plan all

25. That prior
Commissio
for required access roadways and on-si

shall be drawn at a scale between 20 to
entrance gates that will be installed.

on all new construction. All entry gates shall al

26. That Knox boxes are required
r Knox key switches for powar-activated gates.

pbe equipped with Knox boxes 0

27. That signs, and markings required by the Fire Department shall be installed
along the required Fire Department access roadways.

FIRE DEPARTMENT — ENVIRON MENTAL DIVISION:
~0511 x3715)

(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868

suance of building permits, the applicant shall assess and

28. That prior 10 is
the soil and/or groundwater to an acceptable

mitigate any contamination of
level for residential development.

29, That the developer will conduct a soil gas survey in accordance with the most
t Department of Toxic Substances Control/Los Angeles Regional Water

Quality Control Board Active Soil Gas Investigation Advisory.

m, as determined by the Fire

30. That an approved vapor parrier/ventilation syste
Chief, shall be installed if required to mitigate soil gas contaminates that would
k to future residents. The

otherwise pose an unacceptable indoor air 1is
requirements for a vapor barrier/ventilation system will pe dependent on the

Report submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October2' 29




Conditional Use Permit Case No, 694 page 15 of 38

e R —— —E— _,__-_,_____.___,_._,____, —— —

data obtained from Condition 24 & 29 (soil vapor survey o assess vapor
intrusion risk to indoor air).

91. That all future residents be notified of any mitigation measures or barriers
installed within or about the structure in order to mitigate human health risks
posed by residual or regional contamination.

32, That a Soils Management Plan (SMP) addressing site monitoring and
remediation actions during site grading is required. The SMP shall be
submitted to the Santa Fe Springs Fire Department for review and approval

before grading activities begin. Once grading is complete, a SMP report must
be submitted to the Fire Department for final approval.

33. That all abandoned pipelines, tanks and related facilities shall be removed
unless approved by the City Engineer and Fire Chief. Appropriate permits for
such work shall be secured before abandonment work begins.’

34. That a “Closure Letter,” "No Further Action Letter” or other appropriate

documentation certifying that all soil, soil gas, and/or groundwater assessment

and mitigation requirements are complete is issued by the Santa Fe Springs
Department of Fire-Rescue and any other appropriate regulatory agency.

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Phillip De Rousse at x3319)

35, That the applicant shall submit and obtain approval of a proposed lighting
(photometric) for the property from the City's Department of Police Services.
The photometric plan shall be designed to provide adequate lighting (as close
to 2 foot candle power as possible) throughout the subject property. Further, all
exterior lighting shall be designedfinstalled in such a manner that light and
glare are not transmitted  onto  adjoining properties N such
concentration/quantity as to create a hardship to adjoining property owners or
a public nuisance. The photometric plan shall be submitted to the Director of
Police Services prior to the issuance of any building permits related to the

proposed condo project.

36. That the applicant shall provide an emergency phone number and a contact
person to the Department of Police Services and the Fire Department. The
name, telephone number, fax number and e-mail address of that person shall
be provided to the Director of Police Services and the Fire Chief no later than
60 days from the date of approval by the Planning Commission. Emergency
information shall allow emergency service to reach the applicant or their
representative any time, 24 hours a day.

| Report Submitted BY: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. ' Date-of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

Page 16 of 38

That in order to facilitate the removal of unauthorized vehicles parked on the
property, the applicant shall post, in plain view and at each entry to the
property, a sign not less than 17" wide by 22" long. The sign shall prohibit the
public parking of vehicles and indicate that vehicles will be removed at the
owner's expense and also contain the California Vehicle Code that permits this
action. The sign shall also contain the telephone number of the local law
enforcement agency (Police Services Center (562) 409-1850). The lettering
within the sign shall not be less than one inch in height. The applicant shall
contact the Police Services Center for an inspection no later than 30 days after
the project has been completed and prior to the occupancy permit being
issued.

That the propesed buildings, including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and
poles shall be maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and
graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall be
repaired within 72 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize
occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in covering
graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the color of the
existing and/or adjacent surfaces. '

That all conditions related to parking and maintenance on lighting throughout

the property shall be established in the CC&R's.

That parking shall be prohibited along the east curbline of Jersey Ave in front
of the complex and the west curbline of Alburtis Ave. in front of the complex.

That controlled access gates shall be equipped with an approved device to
permit remote controlled and/or keyed access for police and fire.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562.868-0511 x7359)

42.

43.

44,

That within the parking lot area, all compact and visitor spaces shall be clearly
identified either by striping and/or upright signage.

That the proposed buildings shall be constructed of quality material and any
material shall be replaced when and if the material becomes deteriorated,

warped, discolored or rusted,

That approved address numbers shall be placed on the proposed buildings in
such a position as to be plainly visible and legible from the street fronting the
property. Said numbers shall contrast with their background.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




[

45,

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

2.

S ———— e e

— e L

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 17 of 38

That the development shall otherwise be substantially in accordance with the
plot plan, floor plan, and elevations submitted by the owner and on file with the
case. :

That prior to the issuance of a building permit for the project, the owner shall
submit for approval a detailed landscape and automatic irrigation plan pursuant
to the Landscaping Guidelines of the City.

That the landscaped areas shall be provided with a suitable, fixed, permanent
and automatically controlled method for watering and sprinkling of plants. This
operating sprinkler system shall consist of an electrical time clock, control
valves, and piped water lines terminating in an appropriate number of
sprinklers to insure proper watering periods and to provide water for all plants
within the landscaped area. Sprinklers used to satisfy the requirements of this
section shall be spaced to assure complete coverage of all landscaped areas.

That all landscaped areas shall be maintained in a neat, clean, orderly and
healthful condition. This is meant to include proper pruning, mowing of lawns,
weeding, removal of litter, fertilizing, and replacement of plants when
necessary and the regular watering of all plantings.

That there shall be no roof-mounted mechanical equipment and/or duct work

which projects above the roof or roof parapet of the proposed development
and visible from a public street. Satellite dish antennae and similar devices will
be addressed within the CC&Rs.

That the electrical plans, which show the location of electrical transformer(s)
shall be subject to the approval of the Planning Department. Transformers
shall not be located within the front yard setback area. The location of the
transformer(s) shall be subject to the prior approval of the Director of Planning
and Development. The elecirical transformer shall be screened with shrubs.
As measured from the base of the transformer's pad, all shrubs shall be

planted 8 feet away from the door and 18 inches away from the sides.

That all fences, walls, gates and similar improvements for the proposed
development shall be subject to the prior approval of the Department of Fire-
Rescue and the Department of Planning and Development.

That the Department of Planning and Development shall review and approve
all sign proposals for the development. The sign proposal (plan) shall include a
site plan, building elevation on which the sign will be located, size, style and
color of the proposed sign. All drawings shall be properly dimensioned and
drawn to scale on 24" x 36" maximum-size paper. All signs shall be installed in

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009



53.

54,

55.

56.

57.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

accordance with the sign standards of the Zoning Ordinance and the Sign
Guidelines of the City.

That a sufficient number of approved outdoor trash enclosures shall be
provided for the development subject to the prior approval of the Director of
Planning and Development. The calculation to determine the required storage
area is: 1% of the first 20,000 sq ft of floor area + %% of floor area exceeding
20,000 sq ft, but not less that 4 % feet in width nor than 6 feet in height.

That trash enclosures shall be designed to architecturally integrate with the
overall design theme of the development. Trash enclosures should be planted
with vines if located adjacent to or within a landscapes area to help screen the
enclosure. Trellises or other covered structures are recommended to minimize
the visual impact of trash bins from dwelling units.

That the Department of Planning and Development requires that the double-
check detector assembly be screened by shrubs or other materials; however,
the area in front of the OS and Y valves shall not be screened, The screening
shall also only be applicable to the double-check detector assembly and shall
not include the fire department connector (FDC). Notwithstanding, the Fire

Marshall shall have discretionary authority to require the FDC to be located a.

minimum distance from the double-check detector assembly.

That all projects over $50,000 are subject to the requirements of Ordinance
No. 914 to reuse or recycle 75% of the project waste. Contact the Recycling
Coordinator, Anita Jimenez at (562) 868-0511 x7361.

That the owner/developer shall comply with Public Resource Code, Section
42900 et seq. (California Solid Waste Reuse and Recycling Access Act of
1991) as amended, which requires each development project to provide
adequate storage area for the collection/storage and removal of recyclable and
green waste materials.

That in conformance with City Ordinance No. 909, the applicant shall comply
with the City's "Heritage Artwork in Public Places Program".

That prior to issuance of building permits, the applicant shall comply with the
following conditions to the satisfaction of the City of Santa Fe Springs:

a. Covenants.
1. Owner/developer shall provide a written covenant to the Planning
Department that, except as may be revealed by the environmental

remediation described above and except as applicant may have
otherwise disclosed to the City, Commission, Planning Commission or -

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009

Page 180f38 =




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 19 of 38

60.

their employees, in writing, applicant has investigated the
environmental condition of the property and does not know, or have
reasonable cause to believe, that (a) any crude oil, hazardous
substances or hazardous wastes, as defined in state and federal law,
have been released, as that term is defined in 42 U.S.C. Section 9601
(22), on, under or about the Property, or that (b) any material has
been discharged on, under or about the Property that could affect the
quality of ground or surface water on the Property within the meaning
of the California Porter-Cologne Water Quality Act, as amended,
Water Code Section 13000, et seq.

5 Owner/developer shall provide a written covenant to the City that,
based on reasonable investigation and inquiry, to the best of
owner/developer knowledge, it does not know or have reasonable
cause 1o believe that it is in violation of any notification, remediation or
other requirements of any federal, state or local agency having
jurisdiction concerning the environmental conditions of the Property.

Owner/developer understands and agrees that it is the responsibility of the
applicant to investigate and remedy, pursuant to applicable federal, state

and local law, any and all contamination on or under any land or structure.

affected by this approval and issuance of related building permits. The City,
Commission, Planning Commission or their employees, by this approval
and by issuing related building permits, in no way warrants that said land or
structures are free from contamination or health hazards.

Owner/developer understands and agrees that any representations, actions
or approvals by the City, Commission, Planning Commission or their
employees do not indicate any representation that regulatory permits,
approvals or requirements of any other federal, state or local agency have
been obtained or satisfied by the applicant and, therefore, the City,
Commission, Planning Commission or their employees do not release or
waive any obligations the applicant may have to obtain all necessary
regulatory permits and comply with all other federal, state or other local
agency regulatory requirements. Applicant, not the City, Commission,
Planning Commission or their employees will be responsible for any and all
penalties, liabilities, response costs and expenses arising from any failure
of the applicant to comply with such regulatory requirements.

That the owner/developer shall be responsible for reviewing and/or providing
copies of the required conditions of approval to his/her architect, engineer,
contractor, tenants, etc. Additionally, the conditions of approval contained
herein, shall be made part of the construction drawings for the proposed

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




61

62.

63.

64.

65.

66

Conditional Use Per

mit Case No. 694 Page 20 of 38

== —————— e ————

development. Construction drawings_shall not be accepted for Plan Check
without the conditions of approval incorporated into the construction drawings.

. That the owner/developer shall require and verify that all contractors and sub-

contractors have successfully obtained a Business License with the City of
Santa Fe Springs prior to beginning any work associated with the subject
project. A late fee and penalty will be accessed to any contractor or sub-
contractor that fails to obtain a Business License and a Building Permit final or
Certificate of Occupancy will not be issued until all fees and penalties are paid
in full. Please contact Cecilia Pasos, Business License Clerk, at (562) 8568-
0511, extension 7527 for additional information and application.

That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Ordinance, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with.

That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 shall not be valid until approved by
the Community Development Commission and shall be subject to any other
conditions the Community Development Commission may deem to impose.

That Zone Change Case No. 131, General Plan Amendment Case No. 23, and

Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case No. 70726 shall not be valid until approved
by the City Council and shall be subject to any other conditions the City
Council may deem to impose.

That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694, Zone Change Case No. 131,
General Plan Amendment Case No. 23, and Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case
No. 70726 shall not be effective for any purpose until the owner/developer has
filed with the City of Santa Fe Springs an affidavit stating he/she is aware of
and accepts all of the required conditions of approval.

. That the applicant, Keana Development, LLC, agrees to defend, indemnify and

hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees
from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of
its councils, commissions, committees or boards concerning Conditional Use
Permit Case No. 694, Zone Change Case No. 131, General Plan Amendment
Case No. 23, and Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case No. 70726, when action is
brought within the time period provided for in the City's Zoning Ordinance,
Section 155.865 for the Conditional Use Permit, Zone Change, and General
Plan Amendment and within the time period provided for in the Government

Code Section 66499.37 for the Vesting Tentative Tract Map. Should the City,
its agents, officers or employees receive notice of any such claim, action or '

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




{ i

67.

68.

69.

70.

71

T2

73.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

Page 21 of 38

proceeding, the City shall promptly notify the owner/developer of such claim,
action or proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof.

That prior to the recordation of Final Tract Map No. 707286, the applicant sh-all
pay all printing costs incurred to print the City's existing General Plan and
Zoning Ordinance. Per State Law, copies shall be calculated at a cost of .10

per page.

Currently, the County of Los Angeles Department of Public Works is utilizing a
computerized system to update and digitize the countywide land use base. If
the tract map is prepared using a computerized drafting system, the
owner/developer's engineer shall submit a map in digital graphic format with
the final Mylar map to the County of Los Angeles Department of Public Works
for recordation and to the City of Santa Fe Springs Department of Public
Works for incorporation into its GIS land use map. The City of Santa Fe
Springs GIS Coordinate System shall be used for the digital file.

That Vesting Tentative Tract Map No. 70726 shall expire 24 months after
Planning Commission approval, on October 26, 2009, except as provided
under the provisions of California Government Code Section 66452.6. During
this time period the final map shall be presented to the City of Santa Fe._
Springs for approval. The subdivision proposed by Vesting Tentative Tract
Map No. 70726 shall not be effective until such time that a final map is
recorded.

That the applicant shall provide Covenant, Conditions, & Restrictions (CC&Rs)
for the proposed multi-tenant residential development. The CC&Rs must be
approved by the Director of Planning and Development prior to obtaining
ocecupancy.

The CC&R’s shall contain a condition prohibiting the storage or parking of any
boat, recreational vehicle, trailer, trailer coach or house car as defined in the
State of California Vehicle Code anywhere on the project area except within
garages.

That the CC&Rs and other Agreements governing the common area shall be
subject to the approval of the City Attorney, and the owner/developer shall pay
all City costs in reviewing, modifying, and approving the CC&Rs, Agreements
and related documents.

That upon the formation of the Association, the owner shall provide the name,
phone number, e-mail address, and building address of each member
comprising the Association.

Report Submitted By: ¢.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009



| Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 22 of 38 |

74. That it is hereby declare to be the intent that if any provision of this Approval is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, this
Approval shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

WLRAL 2l

Paul R. Ashworth
Director of Planning and Development

Attachments:

Vicinity Map

Aerial Photograph

Site Plan

Floor Plans

Elevations

Conditional Use Permit Application

Proposed Initial Study / Mitigated Negative Declaration

NO kGRS

C:\Cuong\Cases\Aug.08-Aug.09\JerseyAlburtisCondos\CUP 694\CUP 694_PCreport.doc

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




No. 694

Conditional Use Permit Case

VICINITY MAP

Page 23 of 38

) e.rge”

55
-

iy
TR
g SRS é%’;,f
.f.*:.

e ol e fI1
¢
':59 / /
bbenrich SUDR 2 =
Davanrichﬁl S g'? 6.-'/—
MEREREE: Ny e
= S 7, E
JEPEE EREES Q/\B’?sfa 3
"’i’“'l"ls'l e o [ cecameni e | /r‘ﬂl Wf“?’f’:ﬁ’m J’)'---..J_|

"=l
%
\:‘q‘fi-.\jjﬁ

SUBJECT PROPERTY
4530 Jersey Avenue and
0g41-5% Alburtis Avenue

CITY OF SANTA FE SP

o=

RINGS

NORTH

| Report Sui?mitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

Jersey / Alburtis Condominium Development

Date of Report: October 21, 2009



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

H.ﬁﬂﬁ g 1156068
11563 %

4,- mra

Page 24 of 38

9830 Jersey Avenue and
9841~51 Alhurﬂs Avenue

O CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

NORTH Jersey / Alburtis Condominium Development

Report Submilted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Page 25 of 38

SITE PLAN

— — — 1 —  o—

l‘ !_ Femitry U, - ) . : I
! |
A, .
i |
y s 1 !"‘ u:| :!
L
gl ‘| E
1 )
o | i=
0. |
o | 2
[T ﬂ
.-J | -

-t

..r__‘.__?

-_'.'-._.:..‘.-‘—.....-.—'l--'m--—d- u-&-i-—.np:-.--'-q—--

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

Jersey / Alburtis Condominium Development
0830 Jersey Avenue and 9841-51 Alburtis Avenue

2

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

FLOOR PLANS

53"

- = s rJ'..-. ; 1
t@ij B = = = -
S = J@‘ Ve Vg
ond s e .
i “mh,__ S ===l = J,.En.l(“'“
H T F‘j TH3 - 1 3 ' = o
) - .:_._1 a i B ‘%
THIRD FLOOR
I p— L
L« A L] |
h o | i B
—
E TH4 TH3 [EERRERSE Ty [FEEE) T
| * b,
H b
g g v : T

] B537
— 3 f
--T\ 'l'"'"i LA
Lo L
GARAGE GARAGE
461 it A4 N

1/ e
FIRST FLOOR

Building A - 1%, 2", & 3" Floor Plan

Reporl Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009

%mmmmf-




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

FLOOR PLANS (Cont.)

10647

Page 27 of 38

4007

THIRD FLOOR

e -
A AL WTH AL il T LA

SECOND FLOOR

106-4"

FIRST FLOOR

Building B - 1, 2%, & 3¢ Floor Plan

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Depl.

Date of Report: October 21, 2009



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 28 of 38 |

FLOOR PLANS (Cont.)

5 I H
‘ L I
| c‘"ﬁ H
< e
TH1 T2
i

SECOND FLOOR

63'-2"

SI-0~

I ,[ -
e ud ik b i
GARAGE GARAGE GARAGE
443 an 443 agfl. 443 sl

g i1
i il s
lE!HFfE o e
E\T TH1 1 TH2 TRI -
=N )
L

FIRSTFLOOR

Building C - 1 & 2" Floor Plan

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

Page 29 of 38

FLOOR PLANS (Cont.)

103'4"

S-6"

FIRST FLOOR

Building D - 1°' & 2" Floor Plan

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009

P ———



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

FLOOR PLANS (Cont.)

Page 30 0f 38

Clubhouse ~ Floor Plan

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

ELEVATIONS

T e

Page 310f 38

LEFT ELEVATION

Building A — 3-story, 4-plex

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

ELEVATIONS (cont.)

LEFT FLEVATION

Building B — 3-story, 5-plex

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2008




Conditional Use Permit Case No, 694 Page 33 of 38

ELEVATIONS {(cont.)

BUILDING D FRONT ELEVATION

Typical Elevation for
Building C — 2-story, 3-plex and Building D - 2-story 5-plex

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: October 21, 2009



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

ELEVATIONS (cont.)

Page340f38

e e et S e —

FRONT ELEVATION LEFT ELEVATION

i

RICHT ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION

Clubhouse

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

City of Santa Fe Springs

Application for

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

Application Is hereby made by the undersigned for a Conditional Usa Permit on the

propetly located at (Provide streel address or, if no address, give dislance from nearest

cross streel):
EAST OF JERSEY AVE., 50UTH OF TELEGRAPH RD., & WEST OF ALBURTIS AVE.

Give the carreet legal descriplion of the property involved {include enly the porfion to
be ulilized for the Conditional Use Permit. If descripiion is lenglhy, aliach supplemental
sheet if necessqu) SEE ATTACHED TITLE REPORT DATED JUNE 18, 2008.

Record Owner of the property: KEANA DEVELOPMENT, LLC,
Name: SHANE ASTANI Phone No: (310) 273-2999

Mailiing Address: ___-__ 9595 WILSHIRE BLVD. <t 1010 _Dale of Purchase: 9:20.05 AND 3.01-08

Fax No: (310) 550-4564 E-mail: SHANE@ASTAN!ENTERPRISES\CDM

Is this application belng filed by the Record Owner? NO

i filed by anyone other than the Record Owner, wiitten autherization signed by the
Owner must be atfached to the application.)

Represeniative autharized by the Record Owner 1o file this application:

Name: ALLIANCE LAND PLANNING & ENGINEERING, INC. Phone No: ____ (760) 431-9896
Malling Address: 2248 FARADAY AVE., CARLSBAD CA 92008
Fax No:___ (760) 431-8802 Emall:__CWHITTEKER@ALLIANCEENS. COM

Desaiibe any easements, covenants or deed restrictions controlling the use of the
property:

The Conditional Use Permit is requested for the follewing use (Describe in detail the

nature of the proposed use, the bullding and other improvements proposed): _________
FOR 50 TWO-STORY RESIDENTIAL CONDOMINIUMS WITH ASSCCIATED PRIVATE DRIVES,

PARKING, POCL AREA WITH CLUBHOUSE AND LANDSCAPE AREAS.

This application must be accempanied by the fling fee, map and other data
specified in the form entitled "Checklist for Conditional Use Parmits."

Page 35 of 38

Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION (Cont.)

CUP Applcalion

Paga 2 013

JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT

ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS MUST BE CLEAR AND COMPLETE. THEY SHOULD
JUSTIFY YOUR REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

1.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

Explain why the proposed use is essential or desirable in the location requested.

- THE PROFOSED PROJECT 1S DESIRABLE AT THIS LOCATION DUE TO ITS PROXIMITY
TO EXISTING RESIDENTIALS ALONG WITH NEARBY COMMERCIAL AND RETAIL USES.

Explain why the proposed use will not be detimental 1o persons and properties in the
vicinity, nor fo the welfare of the eormmunity in general.

- THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL COMPLIMENT EXISTING ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL
USES ANDWILL HAVE A POSITIVE IMPACT ON THE COMMUNITY BY PROVIDING NEW
HOUSING.

What steps will be taken to ensure that there will be no hufrnful noise, dust, odors or
other undesirable features that might offec! adjeining properties?

- THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL BE RESICENTIAL TOWNHOMES, THEREFORE IT
SHOULD NOT CREATE HARMFUL NOISE, DUST, ODORS, AND/OR OTHER UNDESIRABLE
FEATURES THAT MIGHT AFFECT ACJOINING PROPERTIES.

Explain why the proposad use will not in the fulure become a hindrance to quality
development or redevelopment of adjeining properties.

- THIS PROJECT WILL REDEVELOP AN EXISTING OLDER BUSINESS PARK AREA INTO
ANEW RESIDENTIAL HOUSING AREA, WHICH WILL CONTINUE THE REDEVELOPMENT
PROCESS WITHIN THIS AREA OF SANTA FE SPRINGS.

Explain what measures will be taken fo ensure that the proposed use will not impose
traffle Burdens or cause iraffic hozards on adjoining streets.

- THE PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL PROJECT WILL NOT CREATE SIGNIFICANT TRAFFIC
AND IS CURRENTLY SERVED BY TWO ADJACENT LOCAL COLLEGTOR STREETS,
JERSEY AVE. AND ALBURTIS AVE.

If the operator of the requesied conditional use will be someone other than the
property owner, stale name and address of the operator.

. THE PROPERTY OWNER WILL BE SELLING THE TOWNHOMES TO INDIVIDUAL BUYERS.
AHOMECWNER'S ASSOGIATION WILL BE CREATED.

Page 36 of 38

Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 Page 37 of

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION (Cont.)

P Applicdlion
Pege 3ol 3

PROPERTY OWNERS STATEMENT

We, the undersigned, stata thal we are the owners of oll of the property involved in ?his'péﬂﬂon
(Attach o supplemental sheet if necessary}:

Maire (please:prin): KEANA DEVELOPMENTLLC
Mailing Addteis: ___9505 WILSHIRE BLVOBEVERLY HILLS CA 00212 e |61 0

Frione No:___ (310) 273-2000 e
Fax Moi_____ (210) 860-4564 7 F-maill: SHANE@ASTANIENTERPRISES.COM
Signeture: e | -

Narne (plecse print):: ( ,f-’ﬁ / Ny

Mailing Address: s Vs

Phone No: ; P4

Feix Moz . E-rail: £

SignatUre:

CERTIFICATICN

STATE OF CALFORNIA )
COUNTYOF LOS ANGELES ) ss.

I SHaveE M”\// , being duly swormn, depose and say fhal tam

the pefifioner in ihis application for @ Condjfional Use Parmii, and | heraby cerlify undey penally
of law thet the foregoeing statements and all staternents, mopsElans, drawlngs and other dala
made a part of this application are in all respects true arid correct o the belt of my knowledge
and belief. ;

Sighed:
(If signed by other than the Record Owner, witle
authorization must be atlachied fo this applicatioh)

(secil;

on MWI:&
petsonally appadrad X ho

proved tome on the besls of satisfactory evidance to be the
pers whose nam @qm subscribed to the within

instrurnent a ctcknc?vga ged fo.me tha hey-executed
& same | uthorized capactiyfigg]
@mﬂd natured on the instrurment thé persanis, or the
tity upan behalf of which the persaryslj_éxcted, executed
the Inslrument, s
| certify-under PENALTY-OF PERJURY under {he laws of the

State of Callfornia that he foregoring paragraph s frue
ond correch

WITNESS my hand and offisial seal,

38

Date of Report: October 21, 2009




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 684

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION (Cont.)

CERTFIED PROPERTY OWNERS LIST

RECEIVET

MEIDAV‘IZ :
0CT 2 7 2008
STATE OF CALTFORNIA. ) Planning Dept.
. ) ss. ;
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ' )

1 SHENE AsrAn

__, HEREBY $TATE THAT theattached list contains the

names and addresses of all pe:aéns to whom all property is.nssessed as they appear’ on the latest
available Assessment Roll of the County of Los Angeleyiwithin the areadeseribed and for a distance
of five-hundred [500) from the extetior boundaries of property legally described as:

| SEE ATIAHED TTE RefoRT BT efl0%

B k"

¥ )

on Octeber @5, 8000

Date

7 S :
— T

Sipnature

ShaeE ASTANI

Printed Name

VEANA DEVEL OP MENT
Company [ Address 3
9595 LULEHIEE BANDIOIO
PirverlY HLLS, CA P915
before me, .m.‘&ﬂﬂe. Nd‘ﬁrﬂ Public.

Astani o

Personally appeared Shm 2

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

Name of Siguzr(s)
who prived to me an the basis of satisfacioty evidence to be the personly,

whose name subsribed 1o'the within instramant and acknowledged -
to me thay(figY execuied the same i authorized
capadily(Jog), and that by ritheir signafirgs] on the instrument the

persoiyy; or the entity upon behalf of whichtha pmnnwcmd, executed
the ingtrumeanl

1 certify under FENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of
California that the foregoing paragmph s true ind correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Notary Public

Date of Report: October 21, 2009

Page 38 0of 38 -
rntus L]




City of Tings

11710 Telegraph Road » CA * 90670-3679  (562) 868-0511  Fax (562) 868-7112 » s, santafesprings.org
October 29, 2009

Attn: Shane Astani

Keana Development, LLC

-9595 Wilshire Boulevard, Ste. 1010
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

Re: Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 and
Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case No. 070726

Dear Mr. Astani,

The Planning Commission, at their meeting on October 26, 2009, took action on your
request for approval of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 to allow the planned
development of a new 50-unit residential condominium project (totaling approximately
107,384 sq. ft.) on property located at 9830 Jersey Avenue (APN: 8005-002-059), 9841
Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-002-016) and 9851 Alburtis Avenue (APN: 8005-002-058), in
the ML, Limited Manufacturing Administration and Research, Zone, within the
Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area.

The Planning Commission approved your request subject to the following conditions:

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: the conditions provided below represents the comprehensive list of conditions for
both Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 and Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case No.

070726

ENGINEERING / PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Noe Negrete 562-868-0511 x7611)

t That the owner shall pay a flat fee of $22,400 to resurface the existing street
frontage to centerline for Alburtis Avenue and Jersey Avenue.

2 That the owner shall design and construct a 5-foot wide sidewalk at the back of the

- property line (offset from the curb) along the Jersey Avenue and Alburtis Avenue

street frontage. This shall include the removal of unused driveways and
construction of curb and gutter where the driveway(s) were removed.




)

10,

.

ey ;
mh"at the owner shall remove and reconstruct all damaged curb and gutter on both

Jersey Avenue and Alburtis Avenue.

That the owner shall execute an affidavit agreeing to the addition of a cost-of-living
adjustment to the existing Street Light Assessment District. -Annual adjustments
shall be based on the Consumer Price Index for Los Angeles County and will not
exceed 3% per year.

That the owner shall execute an affidavit agreeing to participate in a future street

maintenance district or other type of benefit assessment district to slurry seal,
resurface and reconstruct the street frontage on regular intervals (S-year, 10-year
and 20-year intervals, respectively, as determined by the City Engineer). The
owner shall retain the right to challenge the costs and method of spreading future
assessments. '

That adequate “on-site” parking shall be provided per City requirements, and
streets abutting the development (Jersey Avenue) shall be posted "No Stopping
Any Time.” The City will install the offsite signs and the owner shall pay the actual
cost of sign installation.

That the owner/developer shall pay to the City the entire cost of design,
engineering, installation and inspection of street lights along the project street
frontage (Jersey Avenue). The City will design and cause construction of said

street light(s).

That the fire sprinkler plans, which show the proposed dou ble-check valve detector
assembly location, shall have a stamp approval from the Planning Department and
Public Works Department prior to the Fire Department's review for approval.
Disinfection, pressure and bacteriological testing on the line between the street and
detector assembly shall be performed in the presence of personnel from the City
Water Department. The valve on the water main line shall be operated only by the
City and only upon the City's approval of the test results.

That the owner/developer shall obtain a Storm Drain Connection Permit for any
connection to the storm drain system.

The owner/developer shall have an overall site utility master plan prepared by a
Registered Civil Engineer showing proposed location of all public water mains,
reclaimed water mains, sanitary sewers and storm drains. This plan shall be
approved by the City Engineer prior to the preparation of any construction plans for
the aforementioned improvements.

That the owner shall comply with Congestion Management Program (CMP)
requirements and provide mitigation of trips generated by the development. The
owner and/or developer will receive credit for the demolition of any buildings that
formerly occupied the site. For new developments, the owner and/or developer
cannot meet the mitigation requirements, the owner and/or developer shall pay a




12.

13.
14,
18.
16.

17.

18.

19.

mitigation fee to be determined by the City Engineer for off-site transportation
improvements.

That the owner/developer shall comply with all requirements of the County
Sanitation District, make application for and pay the sewer maintenance fee.

That the owner/developer shall pay the water trunkline connection fee of $3,250 per
acre upon application for water service connection or if utilizing any existing water

- service.

That a grading plan shall be submitted for drainage approval to the City Engineer.
The owner shall pay drainage review fees in conjunction with this submittal. A
professional civil engineer registered in the State of California shall prepare the

grading plan.

That a hydrology study shall be submitted to the City and shall be prepared by a
Professional Civil Engineer.

That upon completion of public improvements constructed by developers, the
developer’s civil engineer shall submit mylar record drawings and an electronic file
(AutoCAD Version 2004 or higher) to the office of the City Engineer.

That the owner/developer shall comply with the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) program and shall require the general contractor to
implement storm water/urban runoff pollution prevention controls and Best
Management Practices (BMPs) on all construction sites in accordance with Chapter
52 of the City Code. The owner/developer will also be required to submit a
Certification for the project and may be required to prepare a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP). Projects over five acres in size will be required tofile a
Notice of Intent (NOI) with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).
The owner/developer can obtain the current application packet by contacting the
SWRCB, Division of Water Quality, at (916) 857-1977 or by downloading the forms
from their website at http:waw.sWrcb.ca.govistormwtrlconstruction.html. The
project shall also conform to Ordinance 915 regarding the requirements for the
submittal of a Standard Urban Storm Water Mitigation Plan (*SUSMP"). The
SUSMP includes a requirement to implement Post Construction BMPs to infiltrate
the first 3/4" of runoff from all storm events and to control peak-flow discharges.
Unless exempted by the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, a
Covenant and Restriction ensuring the provisions of the approved SWPPP shall

also be required.

Final parcel map checking of $4,574 plus $275 per parcel shall be paid to the City.
Developer shall comply with Los Angeles County’s Digital Subdivision Ordinance
(DSO) and submit final maps to the City and County in digital format. '

The owner/developer shall provide at no cost to the City, one mylar print of the
recorded parcel map from the County of Los Angeles Department of Public Works,




P.O. Box 1460, Alhambra, CA 91802-1460, Attention: Bill Slenniken (626) 458-
5131.

FIRE DEPARTMENT — FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION:

(Contact: Bil Murphy 562.868-0511 x3703)

20.

21

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

That all buildings over 5,000 sq ft shall be protected by an approved automatic
sprinkler system per Section 93.11 of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code.

That the owner shall comply with the requirements of Section 117.131 of the Santa
Fe Springs Municipal Code, Requirement for a Soil Gas Study, in accordance with
Ordinance No. 955, prior to issuance of building permits.

That interior gates or fences are not permitted across required Fire Department
access roadways unless otherwise granted prior approval by the City Fire
Department.

That if on-site fire hydrants are required by the Fire Department, & minimum flow
must be provided at 2,500 gpm with 1,500 gpm flowing from the most remote

hydrant. ;

That the standard aisle width for onsite emergency vehicle maneuvering shall be 26
feet with a minimum clear height of 13 feet 6 inches. Internal driveways shall have a
turning radius of not less than 52 feet. The final location and design of this 26 feet
shall be subject to the approval of the City’s Fire Chief as established by the
California Fire Code. A request to provide emergency vehicle aisle width less than
26 feet shall be considered upon the installation/provision of mitigation
improvements approved by the City's Fire Chief.

That prior to submitting plans to the Building Department or Planning Commission,
a preliminary site plan shall be approved by the Fire Department for required
access roadways and on-site fire hydrant locations. The site plan shall be drawn &t
a scale between 20 to 40 feet per inch. Include on plan all entrance gates that will
be installed.

That Knox boxes are required on all new construction. All entry gates shall also be
equipped with Knox boxes or Knox key switches for power-activated gates.

That signs and markings required by the Fire Department shall be installed along
the required Fire Department access roadways.

FIRE DEPARTMENT — ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION:
(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868-0511 x3715)

28.

That prior to issuance of building permits, the applicant shall assess and mitigate
any contamination of the soil and/or groundwater to an acceptable level for

residential development.




29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

That the developer will conduct a soil gas survey in accordance with the most
recent Department of Toxic Substances Control/Los Angeles Regional Water
Quality Control Board Active Soil Gas Investigation Advisory.

That an approved vapor barrier/ventilation system, as determined by the Fire Chief,
shall be installed if required to mitigate soil gas contaminates that would otherwise
pose an unacceptable indoor air risk to future residents. The requirements for a
vapor barrier/ventilation system will be dependent on the data obtained from
Condition 21 & 29 (soil vapor survey to assess vapor intrusion risk to indoor air).

That all future residents be notified of any mitigation measures or barriers installed
within or about the structure in order to mitigate human health risks posed by
residual or regional contamination.

That a Soils Management Plan (SMP) addressing site monitoring and remediation
actions during site grading is required. The SMP shall be submitted to the Santa Fe
Springs Fire Department for review and approval before grading activities begin.
Once grading is complete, a SMP report must be submitted to the Fire Department

for final approval.

That all abandoned pipelines, tanks and related facilities shall be removed unless
approved by the City Engineer and Fire Chief. Appropriate permits for such work
shall be secured before abandonment work begins. _

That a "Closure Letter,” “No Further Action Letter” or other appropriate
documentation certifying that all soil, soil gas, and/or groundwater assessment and
mitigation requirements are complete is issued by the Santa Fe Springs Department
of Fire-Rescue and any other appropriate regulatory agency.

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Phillip De Rousse at x3319)

35,

36.

That the applicant shall submit and obtain approval of a proposed lighting
(photometric) for the property from the City's Department of Police Services. The
photometric plan shall be designed to provide adequate lighting (as close to 2 foot
candle power as possible) throughout the subject property. Further, all exterior

lighting shall be designed/installed in such a manner that light and glare are not .

transmitted onto adjoining properties in such concentration/quantity as to create a
hardship to adjoining property owners or a public nuisance. The photometric plan

shall be submitted to the Director of Police Services prior to the issuance of any .

building permits related to the proposed condo project.

That the applicant shall provide an emergency phone number and a contact person
to the Department of Police Services and the Fire Department. The name,
telephone number, fax number and e-mail address of that person shall be provided
to the Director of Police Services and the Fire Chief no later than 60 days from the




37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

date of approval by the Planning Commission. Emergency information shall allow
emergency service to reach the applicant or their representative any time, 24 hours

- aday.

That in order to facilitate the removal of unauthorized vehicles parked on the
property, the applicant shall post, in plain view and at each entry to the property, a
sign not less than 17" wide by 22" long. The sign shall prohibit the public parking of
vehicles and indicate that vehicles will be removed at the owner’s expense and also
contain the California Vehicle Code that permits this action. The sign shall also
contain the telephone number of the local law enforcement agency (Police Services
Center (562) 409-1850). The lettering within the sign shall not be less than one
inch in height. The applicant shall contact the Police Services Center for an
inspection no later than 30 days after the project has been completed and prior to
the occupancy permit being issued.

That the proposed buildings, including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and
poles shall be maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and graffiti
and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall be repaired within
72 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize occurrences of dangerous
conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in covering graffiti shall be a color that
matches, as closely possible, the color of the existing and/or adjacent surfaces.

That all conditions related to parking and maintenance on lighting throughout the
property shall be established in the CC&R's.

That parking shall be prohibited along the east curbline of Jersey Ave in front ofthe
complex and the west curbline of Alburtis Ave. in front of the complex.

That controlled access gates shall be equipped with an approved device to permit
remote controlled and/or keyed access for police and fire.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562.868-0511 x7359)

42.

43.

44,

That a minimum of iwo (2) of the fifty (50) residential condominium units shall be
offered to the City’s Community Development Commission for purchase, which will
then be resold under the City’s Housing Acquisition and Rehabilitation Program for
Low/Mod income first-time homebuyers.

That within the parking lot area, all compact and visitor spaces shall be clearly
identified either by striping and/or upright signage.

That the proposed buildings shall be constructed of quality material and any
material shall be replaced when and if the material becomes deteriorated, warped,
discolored or rusted.




45,

46.

47.

48.

49,

50.

iy

52.

83.

That approved address numbers shall be placed on the proposed buildings in such
a position as to be plainly visible and legible from the street fronting the property.
Said numbers shall contrast with their background.

That the dévelopment shall otherwise be substantially in accordance with the plot
plan, floor plan, and elevations submitted by the owner and on file with the case.

That prior to the issuance of a building permit for the project, the owner shall submit
for approval a detailed landscape and automatic irrigation plan pursuant to the
Landscaping Guidelines of the City.

That the landscaped areas shall be provided with a suitable, fixed, permanent and
automatically controlled method for watering and sprinkling of plants. This
operating sprinkler system shall cansist of an electrical time clock, control valves,
and piped water lines terminating in an appropriate number of sprinklers to insure
proper watering periods and to provide water for all plants within the landscaped
area. Sprinklers used to satisfy the requirements of this section shall be spaced to
assure complete coverage of all landscaped areas.

That all landscaped areas shall be maintained in a neat, clean, orderly and
healthful condition. This is meant to include proper pruning, mowing of lawns,
weeding, removal of litter, fertilizing, and replacement of plants when necessary
and the regular watering of all plantings.

That there shall be no roof-mounted mechanical equipment and/or duct work which
projects above the roof or roof parapet of the proposed development and visible
from a public street. Satellite dish antennae and similar devices will be addressed

within the CC&Rs.

That the electrical plans, which show the location of electrical transformer(s) shall
be subject to the approval of the Planning Department. Transformers shall not be
located within the front yard setback area. The location of the transformer(s) shall
be subject to the prior approval of the Director of Planning and Development. The
electrical transformer shall be screened with shrubs. As measured from the base of
the transformer’s pad, all shrubs shall be planted 8 feet away from the door and 18
inches away from the sides. .

That all fences, walls, gates and similar improvements for the proposed
development shall be subject to the prior approval of the Department of Fire-
Rescue and the Department of Planning and Development.

That the Department of Planning and Development shall review and approve all
sign proposals for the development. The sign proposal (plan) shall include a site
plan, building elevation on which the sign will be located, size, style and color of the
proposed sign. All drawings shall be properly dimensioned and drawn to scale on
24" x 36" maximum-size paper. All signs shall be installed in accordance with the
sign standards of the Zoning Ordinance and the Sign Guidelines of the City.




54,

55.

56.

57.

58,

59.

60.

That a sufficient number of approved outdoor trash enclosures shall be provided for
the development subject to the prior approval of the Director of Planning and
Development. The calculation to determine the required storage area is: 1% of the
first 20,000 sq ft of floor area + %% of floor area exceeding 20,000 sq ft, but not
less that 4 ¥ feet in width nor than 6 feet in height.

That frash enclosures shall be designed to architecturally integrate with the overall
design theme of the development. Trash enclosures should be planted with vines if
located adjacent to or within a landscapes area to help screen the enclosure.
Trellises or other covered structures are recommended to minimize the visual
impact of trash bins from dwelling units.

That the Department of Planning and Development requires that the double-check
detector assembly be screened by shrubs or other materials; however the area in
front of the OS and Y valves shall not be screened. The screening shall also only
be applicable to the double-check detector assembly and shall not include the fire
department connector (FDC). Notwithstanding, the Fire Marshall shall have
discretionary authority to require the FDC to be located a minimum distance from
the double-check detector assembly.

That all projects over $50,000 are subject to the requirements of Ordinance No. 914
to reuse or recycle 75% of the project waste. Contact the Recycling Coordinator,
Anita Jimenez at (562) 868-0511 x7361.

That the owner/developer shall comply with Public Resource Code, Section 42900
et seq. (California Solid Waste Reuse and Recycling Access Act of 1991) as
amended, which requires each development project to provide adequate storage
area for the collection/storage and removal of recyclable and green waste

materials.

That in conformance with City Ordinance No. 909, the applicant shall comply with
the City's "Heritage Artwork in Public Places Program".

That prior to issuance of building permits, the applicant shall comply with the
following conditions to the satisfaction of the City of Santa Fe Springs:

a. Covenants.
1. Owner/developer shall provide a written covenant to the Planning

Department that, except as may be revealed by the environmental
remediation described above and except as applicant may have otherwise
disclosed to the City, Commission, Planning Commission or their
employees, in writing, applicant has investigated the environmental
condition of the property and does not know, or have reasonable cause to
believe, that (a) any crude oil, hazardous substances or hazardous wastes,
as defined in state and federal law, have been released, as that term is
defined in 42 U.S.C. Section 9601 (22), on, under or about the Property, or
that (b) any material has been discharged on, under or about the Property
that could affect the quality of ground or surface water on the Property




61.

62.

within the meaning of the California Porter-Cologne Water Quality Act, as
amended, Water Code Section 13000, et seq. ¢

2. Owner/developer shall provide a written covenant to the City that, based
on reasonable investigation and inquiry, to the best of owner/developer
knowledge, it does not know or have reasonable cause to believe thatitis
in violation of any notification, remediation or other requirements of any
federal, state or local agency having jurisdiction concerning the
environmental conditions of the Property.

b. Owner/developer understands and agrees that it is the responsibility of the
applicant to investigate and remedy, pursuant to applicable federal, state and
local law, any and all contamination on or under any land or structure affected
by this approval and issuance of related building permits. The City,
Commission, Planning Commission or their employees, by this approval and by
issuing related building permits, in no way warrants that said land or structures
are free from contamination or health hazards.

c. Owner/developer understands and agrees that any representations, actions or
approvals by the City, Commission, Planning Commission or their employees
do not indicate any representation that regulatory permits, approvals or
requirements of any other federal, state or local agency have been obtained or
satisfied by the applicant and, therefore, the City, Commission, Planning
Commission or their employees do not release or waive any obligations the
applicant may have to obtain all necessary regulatory permits and comply with
all other federal, state or other local agency regulatory requirements. Applicant,
not the City, Commission, Planning Commission or their employees will be
responsible for any and all penalties, liabilities, response costs and expenses
arising from any failure of the applicant to comply with such regulatory
requirements.

That the owner/developer shall be responsible for reviewing and/or providing copies
of the required conditions of approval to his/her architect, engineer, contractor,
tenants, etc. Additionally, the conditions of approval contained herein, shall be
made part of the construction drawings for the proposed development. Construction

drawings shall not be accepted for Plan Check without the conditions of approval -

incorporated into the construction drawings.

That the owner/developer shall require and verify that all contractors and sub-
contractors have successfully obtained a Business License with the City of Santa
Fe Springs prior to beginning any work associated with the subject project. A late
fee and penalty will be accessed to any contractor or sub-contractor that fails to
obtain a Business License and a Building Permit final or Certificate of Occupancy
will not be issued until all fees and penalties are paid in full. Please contact Cecilia
Pasos, Business License Clerk, at (562) 868-0511, extension 7527 for additional
information and application.




63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

67.

68.

That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Ordinance, Building Gode, Property
Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other applicable County,
State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied with.

That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694 shall not be valid until approved by the
Community Development Commission and shall be subject to any other conditions
the Community Development Commission may deem to impose.

That Zone Change Case No. 131, General Plan Amendment Case No. 23, and
Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case No. 070726 shall not be valid until approved by
the City Council and shall be subject to any other conditions the City Council may
deem to impose.

That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 694, Zone Change Case No. 131, General
Plan Amendment Case No. 23, and Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case No. 70726
shall not be effective for any purpose until the owner/developer has filed with the
City of Santa Fe Springs an affidavit stating he/she is aware of and accepts all of
the required conditions of approval.

That the applicant, Keana Development, LLC, agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees from any
claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or employees to
attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of its councils,
commissions, committees or boards concerning Conditional Use Permit Case No.
694, Zone Change Case No. 131, General Plan Amendment Case No. 23, and
Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case No. 070726, when action is brought within the
time period provided for in the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Section 155.865 for the
Conditional Use Permit, Zone Change, and General Plan Amendment and within
the time period provided for in the Government Code Section 86499.37 for the
Vesting Tentative Tract Map. Should the City, its agents, officers or employees
receive notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the City shall promptly notify
the owner/developer of such claim, action or proceeding, and shall cooperate fully
in the defense thereof.

That prior to the recordation of Final Tract Map No. 070726, the applicant shall pay
all printing costs incurred to print the City’s existing General Plan and Zoning
Ordinance. Per State Law, copies shall be calculated at a cost of .10 per page.

Currently, the County of Los Angeles Department of Public Works is utilizing a
computerized system to update and digitize the countywide land use base. If the
tract map is prepared using a computerized drafting system, the owner/developer’s
engineer shall submit a map in digital graphic format with the final Mylar map to the
County of Los Angeles Department of Public Works for recordation and to the City
of Santa Fe Springs Department of Public Works for incorporation into its GIS land
use map. The City of Santa Fe Springs GIS Coordinate System shall be used for

~ the digital file.




69.

70.

71.

i

73.

74,

That Vesting Tentative Tract Map No. 070726 shall expire 24 months after Planning
Commission approval, on October 26, 2009, except as provided under the
provisions of California Government Code Section 66452.6. During this time period
the final map shall be presented to the City of Santa Fe Springs for approval. The
subdivision proposed by Vesting Tentative Tract Map No. 070726 shall not be
effective until such time that a final map is recorded.

That the applicant shall provide Covenant, Conditions, & Restrictions (CC&Rs) for
the proposed multi-tenant residential development. The CC&Rs must be approved
by the Director of Planning and Development prior to obtaining occupancy.

The CC&R's shall contain a condition prohibiting the storage or parking of any boat,
recreational vehicle, trailer, trailer coach or house car as defined in the State of
California Vehicle Code anywhere on the project area except within garages.

That the CC&Rs and other Agreements governing the common area shall be
subject to the approval of the City Attorney, and the owner/developer shall pay all
City costs in reviewing, modifying, and approving the CC&Rs, Agreements and
related documents.

That upon the formation of the Association, the owner shall provide the name,
phone number, e-mail address, and building address of each member comprising

the Association.

That it is hereby declare to be the intent that if any provision of this Approval is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, this
Approval shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

Your attention is called to the fact that this approval is not effective until an affidavit has
been signed and notarized to indicate your willingness to accept and abide by the
conditions of approval. Two copies of an affidavit are enclosed for this purpose. One copy
should be returned to this office upon completion; the other copy is for your files.

The Zoning Ordinance sets forth an appeal period of fourteen days, beginning with the
date you receive this letter, during which any party aggrieved by the Commission's action
can appeal the matter to the City Council. You are hereby notified that the time within
which judicial review must be sought is governed by the provisions of California Code of
Civil Procedure, Section 1094.6.




If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to call Cuong Nguyen,
Associate Planner, at (562) 868-0511 x7359.

Sincerely,

20 el

Paul R. Ashworth
Director of Planning and Development

ce: City Councll
Frederick W. Latham, City Manager
Fernande L, Tarin, Director of Police Services
Phillip De Rousse, Management Assistant |
Donald K. Jensan, Director of Public Works
Thomas R. Lopez, Assistant Director of Public Works
Noe Negrete, Principal Civil Englneer
Janet Orliz, Director of Environmental Protection
Tom Hall, Environment Protecltion Specialist
Bil F. Murphy, Fire Marshall
Wayne Morrell, Principal Planner
Altn: Cralg Whittecker, Alliance Land Planning & Engineering Inc., 2248 Faraday Ave, Carisbad, CA 92008.
Altn: John Garrison, Newman Garrison Gllmeur + Partners, 20401 SW Birch St. Ste 200, Newporl Beach, CA 92660

File Copy




DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
11710 Telegraph Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

ACCEPTANCE OF CONDITIONS
AFFIDAVIT

| , HEREBY STATE THAT Il am the owner, or
the authorized agent of the owner, of property involved in _Conditional Use Permit Case
No. 694 and Vesting Tentative Tract Map Case No. 070726.

| FURTHER STATE THAT | have read, understand and accept, and will comply with all
of the conditions of appraval established by the Planning Commission, at their meeting
of October 26, 2009

| AM ALSO AWARE THAT if any of the provisions of this approval are violated or held to
be invalid, or any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the Permit shall be void and the
privileges granted thereunder shall lapse.

Signature

Title (if any)

Company Name (if any)

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

Phone
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )
Subscribed and swomn to (or affirmed) before me this day of 20
by , proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) who appeared before me.

(seal)

Notary Public




Segtember 8,2014

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757

A request for approval to allow the establishment, operation and maintenance of a
temporary wireless telecommunications facility and related equipment on property
located at 10805 Orr and Day Road (APN: 8017-001-035), within the C-4, Community
Commercial, Zone. (Coastal Business Group for AT&T Mobility)

Modification Permit Case No. 1245

A request to allow the proposed temporary wireless facility to be designed in a
manner that is deem not stealth, as per required by the Wireless Telecommunication
Antennas Guidelines.

RECONMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the proposed wireless telecommunications facility use, if conducted
in strict compliance with the conditions of approval, will be harmonious with
adjoining properties and surrounding uses in the area and, therefore, will not
be detrimental to persons or property in the immediate vicinity and will not
adversely affect the city in general.

2. Find that the applicant's Modification Permit request meets the criteria set forth
in Section 155.695 of the City's Zoning Regulation for the granting of a
Maodification in nonresidential zones.

3. Find that the proposed temporary wireless telecommunications facility meets
the criteria for “In-Fill Development Projects”, pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); specifically, the proposed project is a
categorically-exempt project, pursuant to Section 15332 — Class 32 of
CEQA: consequently, no other environmental documents are required by
law.

4. Approve CUP No. 757 and MOD Case No. 1245, subject to the conditions of
approval as stated within the staff report.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 2 of 58

BACKGROUND

The subject property is located at 10805 Orr and Day Road (APN: 8017-001-035),
within a commercial shopping center, commonly referred to as the Price’s Market
shopping center, at the southwest corner of Orr and Day Road and Florence Avenue
in the C-4 (Community Commercial) Zone. The shopping center consists of three (3)
parcels: APN: 8017-001-038 (2.01 acres); APN: 8017-001-035 (14,389 sq. ft.); APN:
8017-001-034 (41,820 sq. ft.).

The Planning Commission, at its meeting of April 24, 1995, originally approved a
request by LA Cellular (now AT&T) to install a 70-foot high cellular antenna, housed
within a structure architecturally designed to resemble a clock tower, at the rear of the
shopping center. The faux clock tower is located on the largest of the parcels (APN:
8017-001-035 (2.01 acres), approximately 388 feet west of Orr and Day Road, 79 feet
south of the Florence Avenue freeway overpass and 29 feet east of the northbound
Interstate 5 (I-5) Freeway. For various technical reasons and to better serve cellular
users along Interstate 5 (I-5) and Interstate 605 (I-605), AT&T determined that the
shopping center was the optimal location for the cellular antennae.

In August of 1996, the Planning Commission adopted guidelines regarding wireless
telecommunication antennae (See “EXHIBIT B"). These guidelines generally concern
the appearance and location of new wireless antenna structures, requiring that
telecommunication antennae facilities be housed within a completely enclosed
structure that is designed to be architecturally integrated with the architecture of the
building or structures on the property. Wireless facilities that cannot comply with the
stealth design should not be located within 300 feet of a public street.

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) is in the process of widening
Interstate 5, (I-5) Freeway between State Route 91 and Interstate 710. As a result, all
buildings, including the clock tower will be demolished as part of the freeway
expansion project, which includes the widening of the freeway to accommodate one
carpool lane (HOV) and one general purpose lane, the reconstruction and widening of
the structure at Florence Avenue, and the reconstruction and widening of the Orr and
Day Road bridge over the railroad track.

AT&T recently submitted a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) application for the
establishment, operation and maintenance of a temporary wireless
telecommunications facility and related equipment on the smallest of the three
parcels, (APN: 8017-001-035). Although, that parcel is currently addressed 10805
Orr and Day Road, it is likely that the proposed wireless facility will be assigned a new
address by the Building official. Concurrent with the CUP application was a
Modification of Property Development Standards request, to allow the proposed
wireless facility to be located less than 300 feet from the street and to allow the
design of the facility to not be stealth.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 3 of 568

Pursuant to Section 155.153(EE) of the Zoning Regulations, public and quasi-public
buildings and uses of a recreational, educational, religious, cultural or public service
nature, including electrical distribution substations, shall be permitted in the C-4 Zone
only after a valid conditional use permit has first been issued.

On August 11, 2014, AT&T’s request was presented to the Planning Commission at a
duly published hearing, with the recommendation that the Planning Commission
approve AT&T’s request for the establishment, operation and maintenance of the
temporary wireless telecommunications facility and related equipment on the subject
site and to allow the design of the facility to be not stealth. Staff recommended
approval due to the temporary nature of the facility and also conditioned the facility to
be removed within 2 years of the building permit issuance to reaffirm the temporary
nature of this telecommunication facility.

During the public comment, 2 nearby residents expressed their concerns for the
aesthetics and proximity of the wireless facility to their homes. The residents
questioned why the facility could not be located on another parcel, ideally closer to
the freeway or installed within an industrial area of the City. Despite the applicant's
response, including that an agreement was already in place with the property owner
(Caltrans), and that this particular location was the only available location to continue
equivalent service to their existing customers, after some discussion, the Planning
Commission voted to deny the request. It should be noted that no documentation
was provided, by the applicant, verifying that an Alternative Site analysis was done
nor that any propagation maps were provided.

On August 12, 2014, a letter was sent by the Planning Department to the applicant
advising of the Planning Commissions’ decision denying their request and that there
is a fourteen (14) day appeal period within which actions by the Planning Commission
can be appealed to the City Council. The letter also specified the actions that can be
taken by the City Council when appeals are brought before them. On August 19,
2014, the applicant's legal counsel submitted an appeal of the Planning
Commission’s decision to the City clerk.

The applicant's appeal was heard at the August 28, 2014, City Council meeting and
although the applicant submitted additional documents, that included a radio
frequency statement and alternative site analysis (see attachment 9 & 10),
procedurally, the City Council could not hear any new evidence at the meeting. New
evidence can only be heard if the City Council decided to set the appeal before
themselves at a later meeting date. For the meeting, however, the City Council was
presented with the staff report summarizing what happened at the Planning
Commission hearing and the decision options the City Council may take relative to
the appeal. The Council was also provided with the entity of the record of the matter
as considered by the Planning Commission. Said record consisted of the written
materials contained in the Commissioner's binders, the PowerPoint presentation of

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 4 of 58
#

the oral staff report and a detailed account of what was said and by whom at the
hearing. After some testimony by representative from Caltrans and AT&T the Council
voted to send the matter back to the Planning Commission with instructions for further
proceedings.

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

The applicant is requesting approval of the subject CUP to allow construction of a 65
feet high temporary wireless facility anchored onto nine 2.3" cement blocks. The
cement blocks are due to the temporary nature of the structure and still require
structural approval from the Building Department to ensure that it will be structurally
sound. The proposed facility will be located approximately 21 feet away from the front
property line along Orr and Day Road. It should be noted that the proposed facility will
be approximately 98 feet away from the nearest residential property.

The proposed temporary telecommunications facility will be a monopole design which
is not consistent with the stealth and setback requirements set forth in the City's
Wireless Telecommunication Antennas Guidelines. According to the Guidelines,
wireless facilities that cannot comply with the stealth design shall not be located
within 300 feet of a public street. It should be noted, however, that the applicant
intends to build a permanent wireless facility at a later date when the freeway
expansion is complete. Staff has informed the applicant that only a stealth design
would be supported by Staff for said permanent wireless facility.

DETAILS OF PROPOSED USE

Antennas

e Panel antennas - AT&T is proposing to locate twelve 8-foot panel antennas
configured in three sectors. Each sector will include four antennas (measuring
12"W x 8"D x 96"H) and will be mounted approximately 61’-0” above the ground
(to centerline of antenna). Additionally, twenty four RRUs (8 per sector) will be
mounted directly behind each panel antenna;

o Dish antennas — AT&T is proposing to locate one microwave dish measuring 24
in diameter. It will be installed approximately 52'-0" above the ground; and

e GPS antenna— AT&T is proposing to locate one GPS antenna directly on one of
the proposed equipment cabinets.

Equipment
The leasing area for the proposed facility will be 18" x 24’ (approx. 414 square feet).

The leasing area includes the monopole anchored on cement blocks and equipment
area. Specifically, AT&T is proposed to install four Purcell cabinets and an Alpha
cabinet. Additionally, the equipment area will house an AT&T cam lock, PPC Panel,
and AT&T fiber cabinet.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 5 of 58

It should be noted that the proposed equipment and monopole will be located within
the lease area and will be provided with a 6’ high chain link fence with slats around
the perimeter.

Vehicular Access Route
Access to the AT&T lease area will be from the existing driveway off Orr & Day Road.
Said access is labeled on the provided plans as a 12’ non-exclusive access route.

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

The subject property is located on the southwest corner of Orr & Day Road and
Florence Avenue. Both Orr & Day Road and Florence Avenue are classified as Major
Arterials within the Circulation Element of the City’s General Plan.

ZONING AND LAND USE

The subject property is zoned C-4 (Community Commercial). The property also has a
General Plan Land Use designation of Commercial.

The zoning, General Plan and land use of the surrounding properties are as follows:

Direction | Zoning District G;?:;a! Land Use
! . Single
North E:;SEQ?J]Z'F&WW Family Residential Parcels
Residential
C-4 Community . Soon-to-be Demolished Shopping Center
South Corrnareial Commercial
. ; Single
East E:Sg'g"?t'ileam"y Family Residential Parcels
Residential
I-6 Freeway —
West City of Norwalk |-5 Freeway | Freeway
(Residential)

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

Upon review of the proposed project, staff finds the project would qualify for a
categorical exemption pursuant to Section 15332, Class 32 (In-Fill Development
Projects) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

The project entails the installation and operation of a new telecommunications facility
which helps fill a temporary coverage void in the area that will be left by the removal
of the existing cell site that has been displaced by the I-5 Freeway expansion project.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



u Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Madification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 6 of 58

Additionally, AT&T has provided the city with data to support that the proposed
project will comply with Federal Communications Commission’s RF exposure rules
and, therefore, would not result in any significant risks with respect to human

exposure to radio frequency fields emitted by the proposed telecommunications

1 facility.

For the reasons mentioned, staff believes the project would not be detrimental to
persons or property in the immediate vicinity. Consequently, additional environmental
analysis is, therefore, not necessary to meet the requirements of the CEQA. If the
Commission agrees, Staff will file a Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the Los Angeles
County Clerk within 5 days of approval of the proposed project by the Planning
Commission.

ZONING CODE REQUIREMENT

In accordance with Section 155.153(EE) of the City's Zoning Regulations a
conditional use permit is required for the establishment of a public service facility in
the C-4, Community Commercial, Zone.

Section 155.153 (EE)

Section 155.153
The following uses shall be permitted in the C-4 Zone only after a valid conditional use
permit has first been issued:

(EE) Public and quasi-public buildings and uses of a recreational, educational,
religious, cultural or public service nature, including electrical distribution substations;
provided, that the Planning Commission determines that there is a definite showing of
necessity for such uses in the location requested. Storage yards, warehouses or similar
facilities shall not be permitted.

Additionally, according to the Wireless Telecommunication Antennas Guidelines,
wireless antennae facilities shall be housed within a completely-enclosed structure
that is designed to be architecturally integrated with the architecture of the building
or structures on the property. However, if the facility could not be appropriately
screened, then the wireless facility shall be located 300 feet away from a public
street. The proposed project could not meet either requirement and was therefore
required to also apply for a Modification Permit to allow the facility to be non-stealth
and located approximately less than 300 feet from a public street.

NOTIFICATION:

A public hearing was not required; however, notices were mailed to the individuals
that voiced concerns about the proposal at the Planning Commission meeting of
August 11, 2014.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 7 of 58

COMMISSION’S CONSIDERATIONS

| Conditional Use Permit

As mentioned previously, in accordance with Section 155.153(EE) of the City's
Zoning Regulations a conditional use permit is required for the establishment of a
I public service facility in the C-4, Community Commercial, Zone.

The Commission should note that in accordance with Section 155.716 of the City's

Zoning Regulations, before granting a Conditional Use Permit, the Commission shall:

1)

2)

Satisfy itself that the proposed use will not be defrimental to persons or property

in the immediate vicinity and will not adversely affect the city in general; and

Give due consideration to the appearance of any proposed structure and may

require revised architectural treatment if deemed necessary fo preserve the

general appearance and welfare of the community.

Staff believes that the applicant's request meets the criteria required by Section
155.716 of the City's Zoning Regulations for the granting of a Conditional Use Permit.

The reasons for the findings are as follows:

< -

That the proposed wireless telecommunications facility use will not be
detrimental to persons or property in the immediate vicinity, nor the welfare
of the community for the following reasons:

Staff finds that the proposed use will not be detrimental for the following reasons:

Since their introduction, wireless telecommunication systems have proven to
be an invaluable communication tool in the event of emergencies (traffic
accidents, fire, etc.) and natural disasters (earthquake, floods, etc.) where
normal land line communications are often disrupted, overlooked, or
inaccessible during and after an event has occurred. This service and
similar technology are utilized by numerous governmental and quasi-
governmental agencies that provide emergency service. Wireless
telecommunication systems, including cellular telephone, have also proven
to be invaluable tools in business communications and everyday personal
use. In this sense, they are desirable in the interest of public convenience,
health, safety, and thus are proper in relation to the development of the
community.

The post-tensioned foundation will consist of pre-cast Cell Blocks, as
compared to a conventional cast-in-place concrete foundation. Nine 7ft x 7ft
x 2ft precast blocks will be placed in a 3x3 configuration to support the

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 8 of 58

e O —————— e e

proposed equipment cabinets, monopole, and fences. The center block is
custom cast to include the anchor rods for the monopole. The keyed blocks
are connected with tensioning rods that are tightened to create an
essentially solid 21’ x 21" x 2’ foundation that requires no excavation or soil
preparation. The Cell Blocks foundations have been approved by multiple
building departments in the area, including the City and County of Los
Angeles. Additionally, all plans submitted for the temporary facility will be
plan checked by a County engineer.

The radio frequency emissions emitted by the proposed facility will fall within
the portion of the electromagnetic spectrum that transmits non-ionizing
electromagnetic emissions (See RF Study). At the low levels associated with
this type of wireless technology, these emissions are not harmful to living
cells. Everyday products that have non-ionizing electromagnetic emissions
include radios, television broadcasts, CB radios, microwave ovens, and a
variety of common security systems. Conversely, items that emit ionizing
electromagnetic emissions include ultraviolet light, medical x-rays and
gamma rays.

The telecommunication facility will be unmanned, thus it will not generate
additional vehicular traffic above the occasional visit from the maintenance
crew. The telecommunication facility will not adversely affect the health,
peace, comfort or welfare of persons working or residing in the surrounding
community, insofar as, it will not add to the ambient noise level, generate any
obnoxious odors or solid waste.

2. That the proposed wireless telecommunications facility use has been
designed to preserve the general appearance and welfare of the community
for the following reasons:

Staff finds that the proposed use will preserve the general appearance and
welfare of the community for the following reasons:

The proposed 65-foot high mono-pole and related equipment will not be
stealth: therefore, the general appearance of the community will be
impacted. However, this structure is solely temporary and will be removed
within two years.

The AT&T lease area will be screened with a six foot tall chain link fence
with slats to help screen the equipment from public view.

The applicant has been informed that a permanent structure would need to
be a stealth design.

Please also see reasons enumerated in Iltem 1, above.

MODIFICATION PERMIT

In accordance with Section 155.695 of the City's Zoning Regulations, a Modification
Permit request by an applicant in non-residential zones may be granted by the Planning
Commission if the applicant shows the following conditions apply:

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 9 of 58

#

(A) That the granting of the modification would not grant special privileges to the

(B)

applicant not enjoyed by other property owners in the area.

No other property owners located on the site and in the area are in a similar
situation as the applicant. The temporary site is a direct result of the I-5 Freeway
expansion. While it is true that all the businesses within the Center will be
impacted by the freeway expansion, none are wireless facilities and none are
required to maintain existing coverage for their customers within the area.
Additionally, the temporary wireless facility will only be located and designed in
this manner for a maximum of two years. After such time the applicant is required
to remove the structure. It is the intent of the applicant that after the two years to
construct a permanent structure, in close proximity to the existing location that
will meet the Wireless Telecommunication Antennas Guidelines.

That the subject property cannot be used in a reasonable manner under the
existing regulations.

The commercial building, upon the site of the proposed wireless facility, has
already been demolished and the remaining buildings will soon follow. The
location of the existing wireless facility is in the direct path of the future north
bound off-ramp. Moreover, the proposed location was selected because during
construction, the majority of the property will be used as a contractor staging area
for construction. As a result, it is not possible to locate a wireless facility that is
setback 300 feet nor is it practical to provide a stealth design that would
eventually need to be re-located once the freeway expansion is complete.

(C) That the hardship involved is due to unusual or unique circumstances.

The unique circumstance related to this project is the I-5 Freeway Expansion that
will result in the demolition of the existing stealth wireless tower and the need for
a temporary wireless structure.

(D) That the modification, if granted, would not be detrimental to other persons or

propetrties in the area nor be detrimental to the community in general.

The temporary wireless facility will only be located and designed in the non-
stealth manner for a maximum of two years. Therefore, if the modification is
granted the structure will not be a permanent detriment to the community and
surrounding neighborhood. Given the impact of the freeway expansion and the
planned equipment and staging area to be used by Caltrans, it is not possible to
locate a wireless facility to meet the 300 foot setback requirement. Moreover, it
simply is not feasible to provide a stealth design that would eventually need to be
re-located once the freeway expansion is complete.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 10 of 58

Other Consideration:

The applicant recently provided staff with an Alternative Site Analysis which was not
included with the initial submittal. That analysis examined fourteen (14) other
locations: 9 in the city of Downey and 5 in the City of Santa Fe Springs. The locations
encompassed churches, a gas station, high school, utility substation, commercial
center, a car dealership and a cemetery. The distance from the existing site ranged
from 740 feet to 2,000 feet. The analysis concluded that all sites were not suitable
either due to being too far, lack of ground space availability, lack of landlord interest,
the inability of the location to close significant coverage gap, and height restriction.
The proposed temporary location was the least intrusive means by which AT&T could
close its significant coverage gap in the Santa Fe Springs area during the freeway
expansion.

AT&T's Mobility Radio Frequency statement also concluded that decommissioning
the existing site would result in a significant gap in coverage in an area roughly
bordered by Parkmead Street to the north, the San Gabriel River Freeway (I-605) to
the west, Milano Avenue to the south and Lake Center Athletic Park to the east. The
proposed temporary location would rectify this significant gap during the freeway
expansion.

The existing cell tower is in the middle of the proposed NB off-ramp. There are a
number of activities that must be finished before the I-6 Contractor can start work,
which is scheduled to start at the beginning of October. The utility companies, Verizon
and Southern California Edison, must disconnect their services to the existing cell
tower and the existing overhead lines and poles must be removed. None of which can
occur without a temporary facility in place. It is estimated that it takes about 2 months
from the time the location is approved by the Planning Commission for the temporary
facility to be up and functioning. Caltrans is trying to minimize the delays because the
cost per day, at the minimum for the project, is $3,300.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

For the reasons stated within the report and the new information provided, staff finds
that if the proposed wireless telecommunications facility use operates in strict
compliance with the required conditions of approval, it will be compatible with the
surrounding properties and will not be detrimental or pose a nuisance risk to persons
or property in the immediate vicinity. Staff is, therefore, recommending approval of the
proposed temporary wireless telecommunication facility with the understanding that
said approval would be for a maximum time period of two (2) years and subject to the
conditions of approval as stated within the staff report. It should be noted that if this
proposal were a permanent structure, staff would not be in support of its approval.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 11 of 58

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL.:

ENGINEERING / PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Robert Garcia ext. 7545)

1 That a grading plan shall be submitted showing elevations and drainage
pattern of the site. The improvements shall not impede, obstruct or pond water
onsite. The grading plan shall be submitted for drainage approval to the City
Engineer. The owner shall pay drainage review fees in conjunction with this
submittal.

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Luis Collazo at 562-409-1850)

2 That the proposed wireless facility, equipment cabinets, and fencing shall be
maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and graffiti and other
forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall be repaired within 72
hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize occurrences of
dangerous conditions or visual blight.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Kristi Rojas at 562-868-0511 x7451)

3. That all fences, walls, gates and similar improvements for the proposed
development shall be subject to the prior approval of the Fire Department and
the Department of Planning and Development.

4. That no signs, advertisements, logos, messages, banners, clocks or similar
identification improvements, except FCC required signage, shall be permitted
on the antenna structure, wall, fences, equipment cabinet or enclosure.

5. That the telecommunication facility shall be continually operated in accordance
with all applicable Federal regulations governing such operations.

6. That if there is evidence that conditions of approval have not been fulfilled or
the use has or have resulted in a substantial adverse effect on the health,
and/or general welfare of users of adjacent or proximate property, or have a
substantial adverse impact on public facilities or services, the Director of
Planning and Development may refer the use permit to the Planning
Commission for review. If upon such review, the Commission finds that any of
the results above have occurred, the Commission may modify or revoke the
use permit.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 12 of 58

s

10.

: 8

That the temporary wireless telecommunications facility shall otherwise be
substantially in accordance with the plot plan, floor plan, and elevations
submitted by the owner and on file with the case.

That all other requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with.

That the applicant, AT&T, agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the
City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees from any claim,
action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or employees to
attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of its councils,
commissions, committees or boards arising from or in any way related to the
subject CUP, or any actions or operations conducted pursuant thereto. Should
the City, its agents, officers or employees receive notice of any such claim,
action or proceeding, the City shall promptly notify the owner/developer of such
claim, action or proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof.

That it is hereby declare to be the intent that if any provision of this Approval is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, this
Approval shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

That the temporary wireless facility, equipment and screening shall be
removed within two years from the building permit issuance date.

Wayne M. Morrell

Director of Planning
Attachments:
Aerial Photograph
Site Plan
Caltrans Overall Site Plan (Existing)
Caltrans Overall Site Plan (Proposed)
Elevations
CUP Application
MOD Application
Letter from AT&T Mobility — RF Safety Compliance
. Appeal Letter from AT&T
10. AT&T Alternative Site Analysis
11. AT&T Mobility Radio Frequency Statement

OOND RN

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 13 of 58

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

=1

I

e

et

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Page 14 of 58

SITE PLAN

onditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245

C

myroz 13 M3 £ | £ ) T 5
i | el | s | ok wosw T S — [ —— |
T | = swe -] | . e o nke (VM M S0 906 ¥ TGS TH YIS R DT A T s L R

TR 90 Y Ty ok 2 el HOIEI0 TTZNED

] Ed -
! o 2
MY 3UIS TTEAD SEh S et E—wm lisrezsma) wsisns W.m‘w.
| T |

WY 3US TIVEIAD

tELEFR

N

Ba
R e I T
a5 A B EREE T A8

AT VY.
in3 mani

A

wil a0
g

@iamﬂ_l.luﬁn.u ' o141 A 3 ] I
f - afalm 3 t o Bl
i & e ] [ - o 3
3 4 e £ i - = .ﬁ Fd
a2 s |= Kl T - i 2
) ] [ ] mi m wm
» | = ] & & 3 g
2 || = K] 3 an w1 ww
| s = F] L ] wl . -
3| al= 3 T o o ]
2 | 2| = X t - or| = bi
2 |lal= L ] o W > 3 |
o [wom ey 58
Eaitd | e ==
PRI P MO BV ST %3
| I i
B o Coees 23
a3
3
[T [ 8 = =] [ B = = Be
B [ a0 =] mm | T _m 8d
o i LTI n | e - W B B
) [ETr) o ~ w_ o9 o
s~ L | = ) -
oA e 3 o | e ) R
me [C - x| @ ¥ - B Tk
W mL A | T Fh | e 0 [ =] = |1
B WL Ao | ada -t » Ll [T L]
R | ) wan | 0 - w18
CEar 2 o | i b | = v = o B
W aen | i | | 4 - ) w "
Y T 5] o
Lt e _!!..uh.-..:l_u"...-n PR SOOUCAL | o
S UG o T e
| 1
s S T LR AL B L ST

Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 15 of 58

CAL TRANS EXISTING SITE PLAN

D
—
B
|
A
== B, |1
CAL-TRANS OVERALL SITE
PLAN (EXISTING)
rrr T TR )
T+EVE

R
]

4 -.h" E:‘:U{-.?l‘ /l. ] 1 /-] "g
s WL ““: / )
" (5./;- _\;’ / ss I R
< ““‘w’ W/ e & 1 -0
- slalz[§] |~
5 *j L | Rt
> Wi f
LY 1147
| | ;ggéi_
LT TRELE P
bl AL 8
il |
A

7 r
A

CAL-TRANS OVERALL SITE PLAN

| L

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 16 of 58

CAL TRANS PROPOSED SITE PLAN

=

MmAVE

s
sess]  mener (Bl
o BB

AT
i ﬂ:?’.i‘-}.l'ﬂ!

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 17 of 58

o ©

TN () 10 A01 F SONIIRE T 1B {d) 4 401 01
=53

wasY Ut () 0 R ot

SOUTH ELEVATION

-

|

o

i

ELEJ\VIATIONS

T =]
[ IEXNE
MaTSH

:
=210l

ELEVATIONS

oS3

AT

L6 3k 6

—:-
273664 |

IEEE
®

]

fiomt o Erare)

ba] s |

B

e

E
i

CONRILL BEZICH GAGWF, LLG
L NS DI
R e Y . R

Foadue Wi pry (i) 20 % oy
LAt ]

Tagmn () 0 41 ¥ Enduir Vhiva 301y () 00 0 01
‘ A8

EAST ELEVATION

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas
Planning Department

Date of Report: September 5, 2014




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 18 of 58
ELEVATIONS (Cont.)

il . - e b 4 L ———— |

-

i

ATVE

o
L sa

 osvin () A edi W SN THYS 191 () 43 491 01
=5

BRI T by A h o a[n[alE[
e L] ofelulel
a !'
thafed
Hd
e
L
E i
o "
&

A

f
- i
4 it ‘
it
- g i ;EE
L TSN Y A0 AR
' i
i
¥

MORTH ELEVATION
'WEST ELEVATION

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 19 of 58

CUP APPLICATION

City of Santa Fe Springs

Applicalion for

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

Application is hereby made by the undersigned for a Conditional Use Permit on the
property located al (Provide shreet address or, if no address, give distance from necrest

cross sireet): ___ 10805 Orr and Day Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA 906470

Give the corect legal description of the property involved (include only the partion 1o
be utilized for the Conditional Use Permit. If description is lengthy, attach supplemental
sheet if necessary) revia cription- Sec 1 is #
POR of SE 1/4 of SW 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Sec 1 T3SR I12W

City/Muni/Twp: Region/Cluster: 27/27/27

Record Owner of the property: _California Department of Transportation

Name: Respresentative- Jim S. Li Phone No: _213-897-(1530
Mailing Address: _100 S Maint Street, Los Angeles Date of Purchase: _10/31/13
Fax No: E-mail: _Jimmy-li@Dot.ca.gov

Is this application being filed by the Record Owner? No- AT&T
{If filed by anyone other than the Record Qwner, written authorization signed by the
Owner must be attached to the application.)

Representative authorized by the Record Owner to file this applicationfep- Brittany Pell-

Name: AT&T Mobility Phone No: (949)-336-1550
Maliing Address: ___ 12900 Parl Plaza Drive, Cerritos, CA 90703
Fax No:_949-336-6665 E-mail: _BPell@Coastal BusinessGroun.nel

Describe any easements, cavenants or deed restrictions controliing the use of the
properly: An encroachment permit will be obtained b AT&T from the California
Depariment of Transportation to ¢ ili i

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department

NOTE
his application must be accompanied by the filing fee, map and other data
specilied in lhe form enfitled "Chacklist for Conditional Use Permits.”




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 20 of 58

CUP APPLICATION (Cont.)

WSl Justification Statement

Proposed AT&T Mobility Wireless Facility
ELO519-91 Temp Site

10805 Orr and Day Road, Santa Fe Springs
APN: 8017-001-035

1. Explain why the proposed use is essential or desirable in the location requested.
The proposed location Is essential to AT&T’s network because AT&T has an existing site located
approximately 300 feet from the proposed location that must be demolished due to the Cal Trans I-5
freeway expansion. If ATET's existing site Is demolished without a temporary site to replace the existing
site, AT&T would have a gap In coverage. This means AT&T would not be servicing the area surrounding the
site’s proposed location.

2. Explain why the proposed use will not be detrimental to person and properties In the vicinity, nor to
the welfare of the community in general.
The proposed temporary site will not be detrimental to the persons and properties in the vicinity, nor to the
welfare of the community in general, the temporary site will instead benefit the community by providing
every day communication as well as in emergency situations.

3. What steps will be taken to ensure that there will be no harmful noise, dust, odors, or other
undesirable features that might affect adjoining properties?
AT&T ensures they will design thelr temporary site to comply with all standards and code set forth by the
City of Santa Fe Springs. The proposed project will be outdoor equipment; therefore there will not be any
harmful nolses (outdoor equipment does not require an Air Conditioning unit). There will not be any dust,
odors or other undesirable features; this site is designed in a way that Is non-invasive and is all above
ground; no ground penetration.

4, Explain why the proposed use will not in the future become a hindrance to quality development or
redevelopment of adjoining properties.
The proposed project will not become a hindrance to quality development or redevelopment of adjoining
properties because the proposed project will only be a temporary facllity. Due to the I-5 freeway expansion,
Cal Trans has forced AT&T to relocate their existing wireless facility. Cal Trans must demolish the existing
buildings on the property, complete the I-5 expansion, then will allow ATET to construct a permanent site in
a more suitable location.

5. Explain what measures will be taken to ensure that the proposed use will not impose traffic burdens or
cause traffic hazards on adjoining streets.
The proposed project is an unmanned telecommunications temporary facility. There will not be any
imposition on traffic as there will be minimal visits to the proposed project. The only human occupancy of

16460 Bake Parkway # Suite 100 # Iivine, CA 92618 = Phone: 949,336.1550 ® Fax: 249.336.6665
E-Mall: infof@constalbusinessgroup.net ® www.coastalbusinessgroup.net

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 21 of 58

CUP APPLICATION (Cont.)

| i lustification Statement (Cont.)

Proposed AT&T Mobility Wireless Facility
ELO519-91 Temp Site

10805 Orr and Day Road, Santa Fe Springs
APN: 8017-001-035

the site will be If and when AT&T is servicing the facility for any maintenance that needs to be made to the
site’s equipment or antennas, The site itself, although near the street, will not cause any hazards to
pedestrians or drivers.

6. If the operator of the requested conditional use will be someone other than the property owner, state
name and address of the operator.
The operator of the requested conditional use permit will be AT&T Wiobility (someone other than the
property owner). AT&T Mobility’s address is- 12900 Park Plaza Drive, Cerritos, CA 90703.

16460 Bake Parkway ® Suite 100 # Irvine, CA 92618 * Phone: 942.336.1550 ® Fax: 949.336.6665
E-Mall: Info@@coastalbusinessgroup.net ® www coastalbusinessgroup.net

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245

CUP APPLICATION (Cont.)

CUFP applicalion
Pagedol 3

PROPERTY OWNERS STATEMENT

Wae, the undersigned, state thatl we are the owners of all of the property involved in this petition
(Attach a supplemental sheet if necessary):

Mame (please print): r.fl//-’mxfm %.wrﬂf,»rm/ £ FAncmpsed Jeend

Mailing Address: ”rﬂ 5. AfAN ’///*.1,_"11 Lasigard sad  Gople Arral: ALEHT P wny
Phone No! £d/3) K7 7- 8530 y

Fax No: E-mail: __ A Y Li0 porrA-Held

Signalure: iy o S e (~Trirgy . 27 )
B oy

Name (please print): /
Mailing Addrass:
Phone No:

Fax No: E-mail:
Signalure:

CERTIFICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) 5.

l, — W s M T / , being duly sworn, depose and say that | am
the petitioner in this application for a Condlﬂonul Use Permit, and | hereby cerlify under penally
of law that the foregoing statements and all statements, maps, plans, drawings and other data

Page 22 of 58

macle o part of 1his application are in all respects true and corect to the best of my knowledge

and belief. _
Signed: s _P.-"'a-,- ﬂ.ﬂ.;-,—'(_f ..,_-‘-::."'—r

(If sigmdby other than Ihe Record Owner, wrilten

autharizalion mus! be dftachad fo this applicalion)

{5el)

) Jzty % vetore me i Mausie. \Joau /i .rmr//uéfff %"”::nm’;':,‘:“{‘,ﬁ’ﬁ';é?
Persnn lly appeared - Immul & AL Nz‘"w Public - Calllornia
personally known lo me (or proved to me on Ihe basis of F Los Angeles Counly
salisfaclory evidence) lo be the person(s) whose namef(s) is/are Wy Comm, Expires Jun 25, 2015

subscribed 1o the within Inslrument and acknewledged lo me
thal hefshefthey execulad the same In histher/lheir aulhorzed
capacily(les), and thal by his/her/their signalure(s) on the
Instrument, the person(s) or the enlily upon behalf of which the
person(s) acled, execuled the instrument.

I‘OR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

WITNESS my hand and ollicial seal CASE NO:
A DATE FILED:
) 3 FILING FEE:
/\‘ {’:( {?"'r f’éfffL( - )! LA J’[“.‘ﬁ{:{/"' RECEIPT NO:

Nolary Public APPLICATION COMPLETE?

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report:

Planning Department

September 5, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 23 of 58

]
MOD APPLICATION

City of Santa Fe Springs

Application for

MODIFICATION PERMIT (MOD)

The Undersigned hereby petitions for a Medificalion of ene or more property
development requirements of the Zoning Crdinance.

Location of property (ies) involved (Provide street address or if no address, give
distance from nearest streel intersection): _10805 Orr & Day Road, Santa Fe Springs
_Nearest Intersection- Orr & Day Road & Florence Avenue

Legal description of properly: _Abbreviated Description- Sec 1 Twn 35 RNG 12W M R 32-18*

POR of SF 1/4 of S\W 1/4 of SW 1/a0f Sec1 T35 B 1200
City/Muni/Twp: Region/Cluster: 27/27/27

Record Owner of Properly: California Department of Transportation
Name: Repsresentative- Jim S. Li Phone No: 213-897-0530
Mailing Address; _100 S, Main Street, Los Angeles

Fax No: E-mail: _limmy-li@Dotecagoy
The application is being filed by:
Record Owner of the Property
X Authorized Agent of the Owner
(Written aulhorization must be attached to applicalion)

Status of Authorized Agent (engineer, attorney, purchaser, lessee, efc.):

AT&T Mobility (lessee) is leasing a portion of the property from Cal Trans to construct a
wireless facility.

Describe the modification requested: _AT&T Mobility is proposing to construct and

operate an unmanned telecommunications facility on the subject property. The proposed
facility will be 65' in height. All equipment and utilities will be above ground; non-penetration.
The facility will not be stealthed in accordance with the City of Santa Fe Spring wireless
guidelines due to the facility being a temporary wireless facility.

NOTE

This applicaﬁo'n must be accompanied by the filing fee, detailed plot
plan, and olher data specified in the form entifled "Information on
Modification of Properly Developrment Standards”

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 24 of 58

MOD APPLICATION (Cont.)

Mod Permit- Justification Statement

Proposed AT&T Mobility Wireless Facility
ELO519-91 Temp Site

10805 Orr and Day Road, Santa Fe Springs
APN: 8017-001-035

3. Explain why the subject property cannot be used in a reasonable manner under the existing regulations.
The proposed project is a temporary wireless facllity to service AT&T customers, Due to the interstate 5-
freeway expansion, ATET Mobility's existing wireless facility must be decommissioned and relocated. The
Department of Transportation has notified AT&T the site must be relocated as soon as possible, Cal Trans
will need to demolish the existing buildings including AT&T’s existing site, therefore while Cal Trans is
constructing the interstate 5-freeway expansion, AT&T's wireless facility must be relocated. Once Cal Trans
has completed this portion of the freeway expansion, AT&T will construct a new wireless facility adjacent to
the freeway. The subject temporary wireless facility will not meet the City of Santa Fe Springs’ wireless
guidelines- Section A.3. “a wireless telecommunication antenna should not be located within a residential
or commercial area of the City unless the antenna structure can be aesthetically integrated with the
surrounding environment” or Section B, “Wireless telecommunication antennas or similar structures over
fifty (50) feet in height that cannot comply with Section A shall comply with the following condition:
Wireless telecommunication antennas structures shall not be located within 300 feet of a public street.”
The proposed wireless facility will not be able to meet the City of Santa Fe Springs wireless guidelines for
the following reasons: this is a temporary wireless facility, due to the time constraints on the relocation of
the existing facility to the temporary facility a fully stealthed site is not possible, financially it is not feasible
to stealth a temporary site, Cal Trans has not determined the location of the permanent site for AT&T, and
the selected location was chosen so AT&T's site would not interfere with the freeway expansion
construction.

4. Explain the unusual or unique circumstances involved with the subject property, which would cause
hardship if compliance with the existing regulations were required.
The proposed location is essential to AT&T’s network because ATET has an existing site located
approximately 300 feet from the proposed location that must be demolished due to the Cal Trans I-5
freeway expansion. If AT&T’s existing site Is demolished without a temporary site to replace the existing
site, AT&T would have a gap in coverage. This means AT&T would not be servicing the area surrounding the
site’s proposed location. This is a very unique circumstance, as Cal Trans needs the existing wireless facility
to temporarily be relocated while the freeway expansion is built, and then Cal Trans will provide a
permanent location for AT&T. The following hardships would be caused if AT&T complied with the existing
regulations: time restraints on the relocation of the existing wireless facility to the temporary location, Cal
I Trans has not provided a permanent location for ATET to relocate, AT&T must locate the temporary site in
the selected location so that AT&T’s site would not interfere with the staging and construct of the freeway
expansion.

16460 Bake Parkway ® Sulte 100 *= lrvine, CA 92618 @ Phone: 949,336.1550 # Fax: 949.336.6665
E-Mail: Info@coastalbusinessgroup.net ® www.coastalbusinessgroup.net

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 25 of 58

MOD APPLICATION (Cont.)

e - Mod Permit- Justification Statement

=
= ¥
e

Proposed AT&T Maobility Wireless Facility
ELO519-91 Temp Site

10805 Orr and Day Road, Santa Fe Springs
APN: 8017-001-035

5, Explain how the approval of the requested modification would not grant special privileges, which are not
enjoyed by other property owners in the area.

The granting of the requested modification would ensure the surrounding property owners In the area
cellular coverage. Many people depend on their cell phone, and AT&T’s cellular network for phone and data
usage, Especially in emergency situations, the surrounding property owners would not only enjoy the use of
the wireless facllity, but also it could save lives.

6. Describe how the requested modification would not be detrimental to other persons or properties in the
area, nor to the public welfare in general.

The proposed wireless facility/requested modification will not be detrimental to other persons or
properties in the area, nor the public welfare in general instead it will benefit the community by providing
every day communication as well as in emergency situations.

16460 Bake Parkway ® Suite 100 ® Irvine, CA 97618 * Phone: 949.336.1550 @ Fax: 949.336.6665
E-Mall: Info@coastalbusinessgroup.net ® www.coastalbusinessgroup.net

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 26 of 58

LETTER FROM AT&T MOBILITY — RF SAFETY COMPLIANCE

= atat
1/14/14

EL0519- CALTRANS LOCATION #1
10821 ORR AND DAY ROAD
SANTA FESPRINGS, CA 90670

Purpose

“This letter provides an overview of the Federal Communications Commission's (FCC)
rules governing permissible exposure levels to radiofrequency (RIF) emissions at FCC-
licensed facilities and attests to AT&T Mobility's commitment to comply with those RF
exposure rules at all its sites.

IFCC’s Exposure Rules

The FCC’s RF exposure rules, which stem from requirements set forth in the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA), are published in the Title 47 of Code of
Federal Regulations (47 CFR) §1.1310, “Radiofrequency radiation exposure limits.”
Radiofrequency exposure at levels below those maximum permissible exposure (MPE)
levels defined in FCC rules are deemed to pose no hazard to human health. These rules
limit exposure to emissions. Thus, a cell site may have high emissions, but comply with
FCC rules hy effectively limiting exposure.,

In its rules, the FCC defines two exposure environments and the MPE limits within those
environments that are established with a large margin of safety.

s General Public/Uncontrolled—This environment applies to locations where the
general public may be exposed, or where persons exposed as a consequence of
their employment may not be fully aware of the potential for exposure or can not
exercise control over their exposure. The MPE limits for this environment are 5
times more restrictive than those for the Occupational/ Controlled) environment
deseribed next.

»  QOccupational/Controlled —This environment applies to located where persons
are exposed as a consequence of their employment provided they are fully aware
of the potential for exposure and can exeicise control over their exposure. The
MPE limits for this environment also apply where an individual is transient,
provided they are made aware of the potential for exposure.,

AT'T Mobilidy + 12900 Paek Plaza Drive, Cemitos, CA 90703

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 27 of 58

LETTER FROM AT&T MOBILITY — RF SAFETY COMPLIANCE (Cont.)

& atat

The chart below shows the most restrictive FCC MPE limits for each exposure
environment in AT&T's frequency bands.

FCC MPE Limits (mW/em’) for 700 M Hz, Cellular, AWS, and WCS
Mrequency Band
Exposure Enviconment PCS/IAWS/WCS
700 MHz| Cellular 1710 MHz- 2360 MHz
General Population/Uncontrolled 047 0.60 1.0
Occupational/Controlled 233 2.90 5.0

ATE&T’s RIF Safety Compliance
AT&T's cell sites transmit and receive radio signals to and from wireless phones and
other wireless devices.

AT&T’s national RF safety program policy requires all of its sites lo be in compliance
with the FCC's RF exposure rules, Ordinarily, AT&T approaches RF sufety compliance
conservalively, using the more restrictive General Population/ Uncontrolled MPE limits.

AT&T uses both specially-trained employees and carefully-selected RF safety
consultants to assess exposure levels and recommend appropriate mitigation to limit
exposure. Based on the assessments, RF safety signage and barriers may be deployed to
protect persons from entering areas where exposure levels could exceed the applicable
MPE limits. AT&T’s use of RF safety signs, barriers, and other protective methods are
guided by the FCC’s publication OET Bulletin 65.

Sincerely,

HLY

Essie Polard
Senior RF Safety Engineer
12900 Park Plaza Drive, Cerritos, CA 90703

ATT Mobility = 12900 Park Plaza Diive, Cerritus, CA 90703

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 28 of 58

APPEAL LETTER FROM AT&T MOBILITY

— tad Aichasl van Eckhardl I' 425.680.7033
%_:_’j a 8{L Ganaral Alorney F: 426,580.7625
— AT&T Mobility michaslvaneckhnrdi@@att.com

1.0, Box 07001
[Hedmaond, WA REOT7I

Via Email: anitajimenez@santafesprings.org
August 19, 2014

City Clerk

City of Santa Fe Springs
Ciily 1Tall

11710 East Telegraph Road
Santa Te Springs, CA 90670

RE: New Cingulay Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a ATE&T Mobility
Appeal from August 12, 2014 Planning Commission Denial
Conditional Use Permit Case Mo, 757; Modifieation Pevmit Case Mo, 1245
Temporary Wircless Telecommunications Facility, 10821 Orr and Day Read

Dear City Clerl:

I write pursuant to Section 155,865 of the Sanla Fe Springs Municipal Code (“Code™)
on behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T Mobilily (“AT&T”) to appeal
the August 12, 2014 decision by the City of Santa T'e Springs Planning Comunission to deny
AT&T’s application for a conditional use permit (“Application™) to construct a temporary
wireless telecommunications facility at 10821 Orr and Day Road in the Cily (“Temporary
Facility”). This is a unique situation velated to the expansion of Interstale 5. Caltrans is
requiring AT&T to remove its existing facility necar the I-5 interchange with Florence
Avenue, bul AT&T cannol rebuild for approximately two years. In the meantime, AT&T
secks to erect the Temporary Facility about 300 feet from the existing facility. As this is only
a temporary solution that will be in place for about two years, ATE&T cannol feasibly
camouflage the Temporary Facility. The Code does not require camoulflaging, but the City’s
Wireless Telecommunications Guidelines (“Guidelines”) call for facilities to be
architecturally integrated with its suroundings. To conform to the Guidelines, AT&T
intends to seck approval for a fully stealthed wireless facility once Callrans allows for the
reconstiuction of AT&T?s permanent facility.

AT&L?s Proposed Temporavy Facility

AT&T will have a significant service coverage gap in the vicinity of the I-5
interchange with Tlorence Avenue once it decommissions its existing facility. The gap area
consists of commercinl and residential areas, as well as key transit corridors. “The service
objective includes nearly 1,000 homes, commercial areas, patks, a school, a car dealership,
and part of an industrial center. "The most recent traffic data available from Google Earth Pro
for this area indicate that the average traffic along Florence Avenue near Orr and Day Road
was approximately 45,626 vehicles per day in 2012, and the average traflic along 1-5 just
south of the Florence Avenue interchange was 190,651 vehicles per day in 2012.

BBA v sponio o s us ctpmpic iam

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 29 of 58

APPEAL LETTER FROM AT&T MOBILITY (Cont.)

(

T
A
e

\

Caltrans and AT&T have execuled a lease agreement for a period of two years for
AT&T to constrnet the Temporary Facility, Thercafter, Caltrans will lease properly to
AT&T to build a permanent facility to replace AT&’s existing facility. The permanent
replacement facility will be fully stealthed pursuant to the City’s Guidelincs.

T'o serve its customers in (he gap avea for the next two years, AT&L proposes to
construct the Temporary Facility, which will consist of 12 panel antennas (three seclors of
four antennas each), radio units mounted on the antennas, a dish antenna anc a GPS antenna
on a G5-foot monopole. The monopole will be mounted to a cell-block structure so (hat
excavation will not be necessary. The existing mature tree near the site will remain and will
provide some screening of the Temporary Facility from streel-level views. 'The panel
antennas will be mounted with a top height of 65 feet, and the dish antenna will be mounted
at 52 feet above ground. The related equipment will be placed in cabinets located adjacent to
the monopole, all within an 18> x 24* lease space enclosed by a chain link fence with slats.

According to City Staff, as explained in the Staff Report for the August 11, 2014
public hearing before the Planning Commission on the Application, the Temporary Facility
“will not be detrimental to persons or property in the immediate vicinity, nor the welfare of
the community,” and the Temporary Facility “has been designed to preserve the general
appearance and welfare of the community.” These findings are premised on the temporary
nature of the proposal as well as AT&1’s commilmenl to conslruct a fully stealthed
permanent facility to serve this gap area as soon as Caltrans allows.

Grounds for Appeal

AT&T appeals the decision by the Planning Commission to deny its Application on
several grounds. Despite support by Cily Stalf, who recommended approval and prepared
conditions of approval for the Application, the Planning Commission denicd the Application
without basis. This appeal is based on the requirements of the City’s Code as well as the
federal Telecommunications Act of 1996, 47 U.8.C. § 332 (“Act”). The Act defines (he
scope and parameters of the City’s review of AT&T's Application. Specifically, the Act
provides rights to wireless service providers and establishes limitations upon state and loeal
zoning authorities with respect to applications for permits to construct personal wireless
l service facilitics. This important law was enacted in part to prioritize and streamline

proliferation of wireless technologies on a national basis.! To this end, the Act places
procedural and substantive limitations upon the authority of local governments with respect
to applications to construct wireless facilitics.

V ity of Rancho Pales Verdes v. Abrams, 544 U.5. 113, 115-16 (2005) (Congross enacled the Act to
“enconrage the rapid deployment of new telecommunications technologics™ through “reduction of the
impediments imposed by local governments upon the installation of facilities for wireless communications, such

as antenna lowers”).

EEB i spumase i the 3. gl

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 30 of 58

APPEAL LETTER FROM AT&T MOBILITY (Cont.)

v

(«

atat

A

(

1. The Planning Commission Failed to Issue a Sufficient Written Decision.

The Act requires that any decision by a local government to deny an applicalion (o
construct a wireless facility be in writing? Courts hold that (o satisfy this “in-writing”
requirement, the local government must “issue a written decizion separate from the wrilten
record which contains sufficient explanation of the reasons for the decision to allow, a
reviewing court to evaluate the evidence in the record supporting those reasons.”” Here, one
day following the August 11, 2014 Planning Cammission hearing, the City’s Director off
Planning issued a short letter that simply states that the Application was denied.® Because
the letter does not provide any reasons for the denial, it is not a decision “in writing” as
required by the Act.

2. The Planning Commission Lacked Substantial Evidence to Deny ATE&T s
Applieation.

The Act further requires that a written deeision by a local government denying an
application to construct a wireless facility be supported by substantial evidence.” Tlowever,
the City did not have substantial evidence to deny the Application. To be supported by
substantial evidence, a decision must be “authorized by applicable local regulations,” and
there must be “such relevant evidence as a reasonable mind imight accept as adequate to
support a conclusion.” As stated above, the Planning Commission’s decision failed to
provide any reasons for the denial, much less any evidence to support whatever those reasons
might be. Again, this violates the Act.

Furthermore, the only evidence that was belore the Planning Commission on the
Application generally supports granting it, not denying it. The only applicable Code section
{hat limits construction in the C-4 commercial zone where the T'emporary Facility is
proposed to be constructed is a 75-foot maximum building height restriction. At 65 feet tall,
the Temporary Facility will comply with this limitation. And while the Guidelines call for
stealthed facilities, there is no provision that applies specifically to temporary sites.

In addition, the Temporary Facilily is necessary as a result of the expansion of I-5.
AL& s existing site must be demolished to make way Tor the expansion. ATE&T plans to
build a new permanent site, which will be fully stealthed, in about two years (7.e, once
Caltrans allows construction of the permanent site to move forward). In the meantime, the
Temporary Facilily is critical to provide service to the area that will go dark once AT&T's
existing site is decommissioned.

247 ULS.C. 332(c)(7)B)(iD).

3 Metro PCS, Inc. v. City and County of San Francisco, 400 ¥3d 715, 723 (91h Cir. 2005).
4 See August 12, 2014 Letter (Attachment A).

3 47 U.8.C. 332(c)(D(B)(ii).

S MetroPCS, Ine., 400 F.3d at 723, 725 (9(h Cir. 2005).

%’t& Preud Spanicr of the US, Oympie Team

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 31 of 58

APPEAL LETTER FROM AT&T MOBILITY (Cont.)

& atad

Nor will the Temporary Facilily be an acsthetic intrusion. To the contrary, it will
stand near a highway construction site. Given the nature and appearance of highway
construction, it is hardly necessary to camouflage the Temporary Facility. Indeed, the
Temporary Facilily’s monopole design will be integrated into these surroundings more so
than would a elock tower (the design of the existing facility and the planned design for the
future permanent lacility) or a monopine. Moreover, the Temporary Tacility cannot be
camouflaged in the same way that a permanent facilily can be. It would be prohibitively
expensive to construct a stealth enclosure for the Temporary Facility only to tear it down
again in two years.

3. Denial of the Application Effectively Prohibits AT&T from Providing Scrvice.

The Act prohibits a local government from denying an application for a wireless
facility where doing so would “prohibit or have the cffect of prohibiting the provision of
personal wireless services”” Courts have found an “effective prohibition” exists where a
wireless carrier demonstrates (1) a “significant gap” in wircless service coverage; and (2) that the
proposed facility would provide the “least intrusive means,” in relation to the land use values
embodied in local regulations, to provide the service coverage necessary to fill that gap.® Ifa
wircless provider satisfies both of these requirements, state and local standards that would
otherwise be sufficient to permit denial of the facility are preempted and the city must approve
the wireless facility.” When a wireless provider presents evidence of a significant gap and there
is no less intrusive allernative, the burden shifts to the local government to prove that a less
intrusive alternative exists. In order to meet this burden (and overcome the presumption in favor
of federal preemption), the local government must show that another alternative is available that
fills the sipnificant gap in coverage, that it is technologically feasible, and that it is less intrusive
than the proposed facility."”

Here, AT&T meets both prongs of the test. Once AT&T demolishes its existing facilily,
it will have a significant service coverage gap in this portion of Santa Fe Springs and the
Temporary Facilily is the least intrusive means to close that gap. The City has not identified
an alternative that is available, technologically feasible, and less intrusive. Thus, federal law
requires the City to approve AT&1”s Application.

A, Oiher Potential Violations.

Because the Planning Commission has not explained the basis for denying the
Application, AT&T reserves the right to raise additional issues and arguments on appeal. To

747 1U.8.C. §332(c)()B)E)AD.

s See e.g., Metro PCS, Inc., 400 F3d at734-35 (9th Cir. 2005); Sprint PCS Assets, LLC v. City of
Palos Verdes Estates, 583 I.3d 716, 726 (9th Civ, 2009).

9 See T-Mobile USA, Inc. v. City of Anacorites, 572 1.3d 987, 999 (9th Cir. 2009).
10 I, 572 F.3c at 998-999,

u
({&19) Prousd Epshsas of tha US, Dlymplc Teim

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 32 of 58

APPEAL LETTER FROM AT&T MOBILITY (Cont.)

az?j atat

(he extent necessary, AT&T intends lo timely supplement this appeal with additional
information and documents to provide context for the City Council to consider this maltter,

Conclusion

AT&T is diligently working to maintain and upgrade its network to meel the growing
wireless communications demand within the City of Santa Fe Springs. It is doing so in a
manner that takes prudent and careful consideration of the values the City sceles (o promote,
AT&T?s Temporary Facility is fully consistent with the City’s land use regulations, and the
Temporary Facility is the least intrusive means by which AT&T can fill the significant
wireless service coverage gap in the area. Please let me know il you have any questions
concerning any of the above issues.

Very truly yours,
’

,% ;
7 N

Michael van Eckhardt
CGeneral Attorney
ATE&T.

Yy

us
‘& J Proud Spommd 8t ths 11 8, Ohymplc Teams

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 33 of 58

AT&T Alternative Site Analysis

[ PIOPOSED
TEMPORARY

| ANTENNA

| LOCATION

AT&T Mobility

Wireless Telecommunications Facility
at

10805 Orr & Day Road
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Site Identification Number: EL0519/ CLU5334

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas

Introduction:

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T Mobility ("AT&T") is being forced by Cal
Trans to vacate their existing wireless facility located at 10821 Orr & Day road due to the
[-5 freeway expansion project. AT&T will have a significant service coverage gap in the
vieinity of the -5 interchange with Florence Avenue once it decommissions its existing
facility. The coverage gap currently consists of commercial and residential properties, as
well as key transit corridors. ‘The service objective includes nearly 1,000 residential homes,
commercial areas, City parks, Santa e Springs Christian School, an auto dealer bhlp
various Churches and part of an industrial center, which is currently abandoned or vacant.
The most recent traflic data available from Google Earth Pro for this area indicates that the
average traffic along Florence Avenue near Orr and Day Road was approximately 45,626
vehicles per day in 2012, and the average traflic along I-5 just south of the Florence Avenue
interchange was 190,651 vehicles per day in 2012,

Methodology and Zoning Criteria

The proposed wireless facility is to temporarily fill the gap in coverage that will result once
the existing wireless facility is demolished. Selecting a location for the temporary wireless
facility is dependent upon topography, zoning/code requirements, existing structures,
collocation opportunities, available utilities, access, and a willing landlord. Wireless
communication is a line-of-sight technology that requires wireless facilities to be in
relatively close proximity to existing wireless facilities as well as proximity to the wircless
handsets to be served. In this instance, it is critical to maintain service coverage to [-5 and
vicinity, Therefore, it is important for the temporary wireless facility to stay within a close
proximity to the existing wireless facility, and it must be about as tall in order to achieve
the coverage objective.

The operation of AT&T’s network depends upon a network of wireless communication
facilities, The range between wireless facilities varies based on a number of factors such as
topography, the amount of customer usage in an area, obstructions such as buildings and
other radio frequency non-transparent materials. To provide eflective, reliable,
uninterrupted service to AT&T customers in their cars, public transportation, homes, and
offices without interruption or lack of access, coverage must overlap in a grid pattern,
resembling a honeycomb.

Planning Department

Page 34 of 58

Date of Report: September 5, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 35 of 58
m

Analysis:

AT&T investigated potential alternative locations for the temporary wireless facility.
Alternatives in this area are limited because most properties surrounding the proposed
location are single-family homes. The alternatives are discussed in the analysis, which are

as follows:

Aerial Map Location of Candidate Sites

f|1pLi d
"] ‘., I‘

r._\\"—‘“

Tt beligl School
> b

Red Pins Alternative Candidates (within the City of Downey)
Yellow Pins- Alternative Candidates (within the City of Santa Fe Springs)
Green Pin - Proposed Temporary Facility

Blue- Existing Wireless Facility

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 36 of 58

Foursquare Church & Kid Zone Preschool

10708 Orr & Day Road, Santa Fe Springs
APN: 8008-016-061
Lat/Long: 85985890, -118.080463

Suminary:

Jurisdiction: Santa Fe Springs

Distance from existing site - approx, 775' NE

Distance from proposed temporary site = approx. 500' NE

The subject property is a Church surrounded by rvesidential homes
Praperty is under parked per the current City code

e @ o 8 ©

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to the
property being too far east of the Interstate 5 freeway and no available ground space for a
wireless facility.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 37 of 58

Mobil Gas Station

11405 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs
APN: 8008-016-060
Lat/Long: 83.035628, -118.090206

Summary:

Jurisdiction: Santa Fe Springs

Distance from existing site - approx. 500’ NE

Distance from proposed temporary site - approx. 285" NE

‘The subject property is a Gas station

Property consists of'a small one-story building with no ground space available to
locate a wireless facility

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to the
property being too far east of the Interstate 5 freeway, and the lack of ground space
available,

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 38 of 58

Paradise Memorial Park

APN: BO08-017-928
Lat/Long: 88,956966, -118.086789

Summary:
o Jurisdiction: Santa Fe Springs
e Distance from existing site - approx, 1,550" NE
o  Distance from proposed temporary site - approx. 1,200' NE
°

The subject property is a small cemetery

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to the
property being too far east of the Interstate 5 freeway, and the lack of ground space
available,

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 39 of 58

Santa Fe High School

10400 Orr & Day Road, Santa e Springs
APN: 8008-010-206
Lat/Long: 33.940088, -118.089G16

Summary:

Jurisdiction: Santa Fe Springs

Distance from existing site - approx. 1,650 NI

Distance firom proposed temporary site - approx. 1,630' NE

The subject property is a Iigh School

The school has multiple one-story buildings with minimal ground space available,

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to the
property being too far northeast of the Interstate 5 freeway, and the lack of ground space
available,

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 40 of 58

Little Lake City School District

10515 Pioneer Blvd, Santa Fe Springs

APN: 8008-017-905
Lat/Long: 89956940, -118.084721

Summary:

o Jurisdiction: Santa Fe Springs

= Distance [rom existing site - approx. £,200' NE

s Distance from proposed temporary site - approx. 1,900° NE

s The subject property is Preschool-12 Grade

¢ The school has multiple one-story buildings with minimal ground space available.

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to the property
being too far East of the Interstate 5 freeway, and the lack of ground space available.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 41 of 58

Southern California Edison Substation Property

e ERTRG
; ; : ;{’;

APN: 8019-033-800
Address: None was provided, thus, please use the APN
Lat/Long: 33985512, -118.094246

Summary:

Jurisdiction: Downey

Distance from existing site - approx. 740° W

Distance from proposed temporary site- approx. 1,075 W

The subject property is an SCE substation

“T'he property is approximately 90" by 90" by 180" (property perimeter)

SCE advised there is insufficient space on the subject property to continue their use
of the property and allow space for a wireless facility.

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility is not available at this location due to a lack of
landlord interest.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



I Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 42 of 58

Diesel Tune Repair Shop

L T e |

10780 Fairford Avenue, Downey
APN: 8B019-035-006
Lat/Long: 83.985681, -118.094578

Summary:
II e Jurisdiction: Downey
e Distance from existing site - approx. 830" W
o Distance from proposed temporary site - approx. 1,200° W
e The subject property is mechanic shop; formally a gas station
e The property is under parked per the City code (no ground space available)
e lrregular driveway/circulation pattern
e Under landscaped per the City code
e Per Downey's code, all these items would need to be brought into conformance in
order for them to consider a temp site.
I e Per Downey's code, the maximum height for a wireless facility is 88 feet

Conclusion: The subject property is not a feasible alternative due to the lack of
landscaping, ground space, and code conformance, Further, AT&T could not close its
significant service coverage gap with a facility no taller than 38 feet.

10

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 43 of 58

Redeemer Covenant Church

10801 Fairford Avenue, Downey
APN: 8019-005-012
Lat/Long: 88.935101, -118.095319

Summary:

o Jurisdiction: Downey

e Distance from existing site - approx. 1,045' W

e Distance from propoesed temporary site - approx. 1,560° W

o The subject property is a small one-story Church; too short for a rooftop site
o Per Downey's code, the maximum height for a wireless facility is 38 feet

o The property is under parked (no ground space available) per the City code

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to lack
of ground space. Further, AT&T could not close its significant service coverage gap with a
facility no taller than 38 feet, Also, the property is too far west of the Interstate 5 freeway
amongst other development issues.

11

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 44 of 58

Honda Service Department

1136 Dollison Drive, Downey
APN: 8019-005-018
Lat/Longs: 83.984772, -118.096385

Summary:

Jurisdiction: Downey

Distance from existing site - approx. 1,870° W

Distance from proposed temporary site - approx. 1,640" W

The subject property is a vacant automotive service center

Per Downey's code, the maximum height for a wireless facility is 88 feet

e & o °o @

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to the
property being too far west of the Interstate & freeway amongst other development issues.
Further, AT&T could not close its significant service coverage gap with a facility no taller

than 48 feet.

12

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 45 of 58

Auto Repair Center (Vacant)

e
I

¢

4
!

O Lol

e Sl S MR, ) e g b e

10700 Studebaker Road, Downey
APN: 8019-033-018
Lat/Long: 83.985911, -118.096883

Summary:

Jurisdiction: Downey

Distance from existing site - approx. 1,400" W

Distance from proposed temporary site - approx. 1,800° W

The subject property is a vacant auto repair center

Per Downey's code, the maximum height for a wiveless facility is 88 feet

e o o o ©

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to the
property being too far west of the Interstate & freeway amongst other development issues,
Further, AT&T could not close its significant service coverage gap with a facility no taller
than 38 feet.

13

Report Submitted By: Kiristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 46 of 58

Retail Center (Vacant)

11111 Florence Avenue, Downey
APN: 8019-038-025
Lat/Long: 83.937767, -118.096167

Summary:

e Jurisdiction: Downey

e Distance from existing site - approx. 1,500° NW

e Distance from proposed temporary site - approx. 1,800°' NW

e The subject property is a vacant retail center surrounded by both the Interstate 5
Freeway and 605 Freeway

e The property is marginally maintained, the parking lot needs to be re-slurried, and
landscaping is insufficient per the current code standards.

e Landlord had a previous wireless tenant on the property vacate due to the freeway
expansion projects, and is unwilling to consider another wireless use until the Cal
Trans Project has been completed.

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility is not available at this location due to a lack of
landlord interest. Further, AT&T could not close its significant service coverage gap with
a facility no taller than 38 feet.

14

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 47 of 58

Small Strip Mall

10807 Studebaker Road, Downey
APN: 8020-006-036
Lat/Long: 93.934768, -118.008988

Summary:

e Jurisdiction: Downey

o Distance from existing site - approx. 2,100° W

e Distance firom proposed temporary site - approx. 2,400° W

o The subject property is a small one-story retail center with no ground space
available

e Per Downey's code, the maximum height for a wireless facility is 38 feet

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to the
property being too far west of the Interstate 5 freeway amongst other development issues.
Further, AT&T could not close its significant service coverage gap with a facility no taller
than 48 feet.

15

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




|| Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 48 of 58

Arco Gas Station

|
|
|
10801 Studebaker Road, Downey
APN: 8020-006-084
[;ﬂt)‘hm‘lg: 55935203, -118.098587
Summary:
o Jurisdiction: Downey
e The property is a gas station. There is no ground space available to locate a wireless
facility.
e Distance from existing site - approx. 2,000' W
e Distance from proposed temporary site - approx. 2,385" W
e The subject property is a gas station
o Per Downey's code, the maximum height for a wireless facility is 38 feet
Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this Jocation due to the
property being too far west of the Interstate 5 freeway amongst other development issues,
Further, AT&T could not close its significant service coverage gap with a facility no taller
than 38 feet.
16
Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 49 of 58

| Honda Automobile Dealership

!

10645 Studebaker Road, Downey
APN: 8019-033-022
Lat/Longs: 33.0363G6G, -118.097645

Summary:

Jurisdiction: Downey

Distance from existing site - approx. 1,800' W

Distance from proposed temporary site - approx. 2,150"° W

The subject property is a auto dealership

Per Downey's code, the maximum height for a wireless facility is 38 feet

Conclusion: A temporary wireless facility would not be feasible at this location due to the
property being too far West of the Interstate 5 freeway. Further, AT&T could not close its
significant service coverage gap with a facility no taller than 38 feet.

Conclusion
The proposed temporary facility at 10805 Orr & Day Road is the lease intrusive means by

which AT&T can close its significant service coverage gap in this portion of Santa I'e
Springs during the 1-5 expansion project.

17

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September &, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 50 of 58

AT&T Mability Radio Frequency Statement
10821 Orr and Day Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA
Site ID: ELO519_CLU5334

STATEMENT OF KARLD DIVINAGRACIA

I am the AT&T radio frequency engineer nssigned to the proposed wireless communications
facility at 10821 Orr and Day Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA (the “Property”). Based on my personal
knowledge of the Propeity and with AT&T's wireless network, us well us my review of AT&T's records
with respect to the Properly and its wireless communications facilities in the surrounding area, 1 have
concluded that the work associated with this permit request is needed to close u significant service
coverage gap in an area roughly bordered by Parkmead Street to the north, the Sun Gabriel River Freeway
(1-605) to the west, Milano Avenue and the Lake Center Athletic Park to the east, and Bayla Street to the
south. AT&T will experience this significant service coverage gap once il decommissions its existing
facilily as required by Caltrans as part of the expunsion of Interstate 5. To remedy this service coverage

gap, AT&T will need to consiruct o new wireless communications facility,

The service coverage gap will be caused by inadequate infrastructure in the area. As explained
further in Exhibit 1, AT&T’s existing facilities cannot adequately serve its customers in the desired area
of coverage, let alone address rapidly increasing data usage. The site will not only close the gap in
coverage and help address rapidly incrensing data usage driven by smart phone and tablet usage, but it
will also include 4G LTE service covernge. This site is part of an effont to fully deploy 4G LTE

technology in the area.

AT&T uses industry standard propagation tools to identify the areas in its network where signal
strength is too weak to provide relinble in-building service quality. This information is developed from
many sources including terrain and clutter databases, which simulate the environment, and propagation
models that simulate signal propagation in the presence of terrain und clutter variation. AT&T designs
and builds its wireless network to ensure customers receive reliable in-building service quality, In-
building service is critical as customers increasingly use their mobile phones as their primary
communication device (approximately 40% of Amevican households are now wireless only) and rely an

their mobile phones to do more (E911, GPS, web access, text, elc.).

Exhibit 2 is a map of the existing UMTS 3G service coverage (with the fucility to be
decommissioned shown off air and without the proposed installation at the Property) in the area at issue.
It includes service coverage provided by existing AT&T sites. The green shaded areas depict areas within
u signal strength range that provide acceptable in-building service coverage. In-building covernge means
customers are able to place or receive a call on the ground floor of a building. The yellow shaded areas

depict areas within a signal strength range thar provide acceptable in-vehicle service coverage. In these

.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 51 of 58

— e XL

arens, an AT&T customer should be able to successfully place or receive a call within a vehicle., The
lavender shading depicts areas within a signal strength range in which a customer might have
difficulty receiving a consistently acceptable level of service. The quality of service expericnced by
any individual customer can differ greatly depending on whether that customer is indoors, outdoors,
stationary, or in transil. Any area in the yellow or lavender category is considered inadequate service

coverage and conslitutes a service coverage gap.

Exhibit 3 to this Statement is n map that predicts service coverage based on signal strength in the
vicinity of the Propeity if antennas are placed as proposed in the application. As shown by this map,

placement of the equipment al the Property closes the significant UMTS 3G service coverage gap.

In addition to these 3G wireless service gap issues, AT&T is in the process of deploying its 4G
LTE service in Samta Fe Springs with the goal of providing the most advanced personal wireless
experience available to residents of the county. 4G LTE is capable of delivering speeds up to 10 times
fuster than industry-average 3G speeds. LTE technology also offers lower latency, or the processing time
it takes to move data through a network, such as how long it takes to start downloading a webpage or file
once you've sent the request. Lower latency helps to improve the quality of personal wireless services.
What’s more, LTE uses spectrum more efficiently than other technologies, creating more space to carry
data traffic and services and to deliver a better overall network experience. Atlached Exhibits 4 and 5 are
LTE maps that illusirate how the proposed site closes the significant service coverage gap in LTE service
coverange. Moreover, it is important to note that as existing customers migrate to 4G LTE, the LTE
I technology will provide the added benefit of reducing 3G data traffic, which can contribute to the

significant service coverage gap on the UMTS (3G) network during peak usage periods.

I have a Bachelor's Degree in Electrical and Communications Engineering from the Univeristy of

Santo Tomas, Philippines, and have worked as an engineering expert in the wireless communications

Moo,

Karlo ®isinagracia

AT&T Mobility

Network, Planning & Engineering
RAN Dzsign & RF Engineering
August _l,, 2014

industry for more than 13 years.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 52 of 568

EXHIBIT |
Prepared by AT&T Mobility
ATE&T’s digital wireless technology converts voice or data signals into a stream of digits
o allow a single radio channel to carry multiple simultaneous signal transmissions.  This
technology allows AT&T to offer services such as secured transmissions and enhanced voice,
high-speed data, texting, video conferencing, ]Jdging and imaging capabilities, as well as
voicemail, visual voicemail, call forwarding and call waiting that are unavailable in analog-based
systems.  With consumers’ strong adoption of smartphones, customers now have access to

wireless broadband applications, which consumers utilize at a growing number.

Mobile data traffic in the United States grew by 75,000 percent over a six-year span,
from 2001-2006, And in the seven years that followed, mobile data traffic on AT&T’s national
wireless network increased more than 50,000 percent (from January 2007 through December
2013). AT&T expects total mobile data volume to grow 8x-10x aver the next five years. To put
this estimate in perspective, all of AT&T Mobility's mobile traffic during 2010 would be equal
to only six or seven weeks of mobile traffic volume in 2015. The FCC noted that U.S. mobile
data traffic grew almost 300% in 2011, and driven by 4G LTE smartphones and tablets, traffic is

projected to grow an additional 16-fold by 2016.

Mabile devices using AT&T”s technology transmit a radio signal to antennas mounted on
a tower, pole, building, or other structure. The antenna feeds the signal to electronic devices
housed in a small equipment cabinel, or base station. The base station is connected by
microwave, fiber optic cable, or ordinary copper telephone wire to the Radio Network

Controller, subsequently routing the calls and data throughout the world.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 53 of 58

The operation of AT&T’s wireless network depends upon a networle of wireless
communications facilitics, The range between wireless facilities varies based on a number of
factors. The range between AT&T mobile telephones and the antennas in and nearby Santa Fe
Springs, for example, is particularly limited as a result of topographical challenges, blockage

from buildings, trees, and other obstructions as well as the limited capacity of existing facilities.

To provide effective, reliable, and uninterrupted service to AT&T customers in their cars,
public transportation, home, and office, without interruption or lack of access, coverage must

averlap in a grid pattern resembling a honeycomb.

In the cvent that AT&T is unable to construct or upgrade a wireless communications
facility within a specific geographic area, so that each site’s coverage reliably overlaps with at
least one adjacent facility, AT&T will not be able to provide adequate personal wireless service
to its customers within that area. Some consumers will expericnce an abrupt loss of service.
Others will be unable to obtain reliable service, particularly if they are placing a call inside a

building.

Service prablems oceur for customers even in locations where the coverage maps on
ATE&T’s “Coverage Viewer” website appear to indicate that coverage is available. As the legend
to the Coverage Viewer maps indicates, these maps depict a high-level approximation of
coverage, which may not show gaps in coverage; aciual coverage in an area may differ
substantially from map graphics, and may be affected by such things as terrain, foliage, buildings
and other construetion, motion, customer equipment, and nctwork traffic. The legend states that

ATET does not guaraniee coverage and its coverage maps are not intended to show actual

Report Submitted By, Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 54 of 58
# e e—— e = —

customer performance on the network, nor are they intended to show future network needs or

build requirements inside or outside of AT&T's exisling coverage areas.

It is also important to note that the signal losses and service problems deseribed above
can and do occur for customers even at times when certain other customers in the same vicinity
may be able to initiate and complete calls on AT&T’s network (or other networks) on their
wireless phones. These problems also can and do occur even when certain customers’ wireless

phones indicate “all bars™ of signal strength on the handset.

The bars of signal strength that individual customers can sce on their wircless phones are
an imprecise and slow-to-update estimate of service quality. In other words, a customer’s
wireless phone can show “four bars” of signal strength, but that customer can still, at times, be
unable to initiate voice calls, complete calls, or download data reliably and without service

interruptions.

To determine where new or upgraded telecommunications facilities need to be located for
the provision of reliable service in any area, AT&T’s radio frequency engineers rely on far more
complete tools and data sources than just signal strength from individual phones. AT&T creates
maps incorporating signal strength that, in turn, depict existing service coverage and service

coverage gaps in a given area.

To rectify this significant gap in its service coverage, AT&T needs to locate a wireless

facility in the immediate vieinity of the Property.

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department



Page 55 of 58

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245

#ﬂmm p102 'l Aenuer
e =

Rty i) [ e
ruteg soopu | |2
sGessa0] - suyeseg [[E =

¢ ITOTUXE

YEESNTD 3US GSN 01 Jolid -- 3543Nn0) SLIAIN

Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 56 of 58

Exhibit 3

UMTS Coverage -- with CLU5334 and Neighboring Sites

Pilot Coverage — RSCP (dBm)_

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014
Planning Department




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Modification Permit Case No. 1245 Page 57 of 58

Bl
ol

=i |
: n £
Qa oW
E WY _.)m ‘
" ]
m | qF.T a
; w8
)RS o e S
¥ I "’;l"im'.i ot " } l\ ":é:
<t
o
™M
LN
= |
—d
o
@
=
v
2 =l
> £
o [a4]
-
| =9
o
O gl
=W
o ¢l
P
| gJ.D
& ©
o =
= 9
v > |3
O
w 9|
=i
Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department




Page 58 of 58

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 757 & Madification Permit Case Nao. 1245

FTOTUXE

5 S

SIS cEW u:a.wﬂu ﬂ :

Ema duSy — 2321310 10]id
sayis SulloqysiaN pue pEESNTI YHMm -- 95eian0) 3117

Date of Report: September 5, 2014

Planning Department

Report Submitted By: Kristi Rojas



City of Santa Fe Springs

___ September 8,2014_

Planning Commission Meeting

CONSENT ITEM

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-11

A request to amend condition #6 within the existing conditions of approvals for
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184 that allows an asphalt and concrete crushing
operation and an open storage yard use at 11927 Greenstone Avenue, in the M-2,
Heavy Manufacturing, Zone, and within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project
Area. (Dan Copp Paving, Inc.)

RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following action:

1. Find that the proposed revisions to condition #6 will maintain the overall
purpose and intent of the original conditions and, thus, the asphalt and
concrete crushing operation and open storage yard use, if conducted in strict
compliance with the conditions of approval, will be harmonious with adjoining
properties and surrounding uses in the area and will be in conformance with
the overall purposes and objectives of the Zoning Regulations and consistent
with the goals, policies and programs of the City's General Plan.

2. Approve the proposed amendment to condition #6 within the existing
conditions of approval for Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184.

BACKGROUND

The Planning Commission initially approved Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Case
No. 184 at its meeting of January 28, 1974. The approval authorized the
expansion of an existing asphalt crushing facility and related activities originally
approved in August of 1970 by CUP Case No. 127. The existing asphalt and
concrete crushing operations have operated on the subject property for over 44
years and the Planning Commission has reviewed the CUP for compliance a total
of ten times. The last compliance review was recently granted on June 9, 2014 for
a period of five years.

Following the June 9th Planning Commission meeting, staff received a letter from
the applicant expressing a concern about one of the conditions of approval (see
attachment — Dan Copp letter). The applicant stated that they have consistently
subleased a 2-acre portion of their site to an outside company/vender since 1978
and, therefore, were concerned with the limitations of condition #6, as worded.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: September 8, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-11 Page 2 of 6

_———

Existing Condition:

6. That the subject site shall not be subleased, sublet, or otherwise
assigned for use by any other entity other than the activities
directly operated and controlled by the applicant.

Upon receipt of the letter, staff researched through past reports and approval
letters to confirm if the open storage activity was legally permitted. Through our
research, staff discovered a Development Plan Approval (DPA 431), approved on
July 22, 1985, that authorized the open storage of slurry seal equipment and
vehicles on a 1-acre portion of the site. Included as part of the approval was a
provision to allow use of an adjoining 1-acre area for similar limited storage uses,
subject to the approval of the Director of Planning and Development. It should be
noted that in February of 1989, DPA 431, CUP 127, and CUP 184 were
consolidated into a single case file and, thereafter, referred to as CUP Case No.
184.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

Based on our research, staff concludes that in addition to the asphalt and concrete
crushing operations, a 2-acre portion of the site has always been recognized and
approved for an open storage use. Staff, therefore, understands the applicant’s
desire to preserve their ability to sublease the 2-acre portion for an open storage use
and is, therefore, recommending that condition #6 be modified as follows:

Proposed Condition:

8. That the subject site shall not be subleased, sublet, or otherwise
assigned for use by any other entity other than the activities
directly operated and controlled by the applicant, with the
exception of a 2-acre portion of the site that is already
recognized by previous actions for an open storage use.
Nevertheless, staff shall be provided with a detailed business
description and corresponding site plan from all interested
lessee prior to locating on the subject 2-acre area.

With the exception of a minor change to conditions number 8 and 9, to reflect the
new case number, staff recommends that all other conditions shall remain the same.
Below is the list of required conditions of approval with the proposed change
included.

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. ~ Date of Report: September 8, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-11 Page 3 of 6

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or
bold.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562.868-0511 x7359)

1. That the Applicant shall continue to comply with Section 155.415 of the
Zoning Regulations regarding Performance Standards, especially in regard
to controlling noise, dust and vibrations. (Ongoing)

2 That all areas used for parking, storage or maneuvering of trucks and
vehicles shall be paved or maintained with a material so that no airborne
dust will be produced. (Ongoing)

3. That all necessary precautions shall be taken to ensure that any elevated
conveyor stacker equipment used in operation does not produce any
airborne dust or noise which would be detrimental to adjoining properties
and that a water spray installation shall be utilized to prevent dust emissions.
(Ongoing)

4.  That the applicant and/or his employees shall keep trucks and other heavy
equipment from parking on the street to transfer aggregate or other similar
material. (Ongoing)

5. That the housekeeping of the batch plant and yard areas shall continue to be
maintained in good order and no unsightly storage areas or accumulation of
equipment shall be permitted. (Ongoing)

6. That the subject site shall not be subleased, sublet, or otherwise assigned
for use by any other entity other than the activities directly operated and
controlled by the applicant, with the exception of a 2-acre portion of the
site that is already recognized by previous actions for an open storage
use. Nevertheless, staff shall be provided with a detailed business
description and corresponding site plan from all interested lessee prior
to locating on the subject 2-acre area. (Revised - Ongoing)

7 That all other requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
i applicable regulations shall be complied with. (Ongoing)

JReport Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.  Date of Report: September 8, 2014



Conditionall Use Permit Case No. 184-11 Page 4 of 6

8. That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-11 shall be subject to a
compliance review in five (5) years, by June 9, 2019. Approximately, three
months before June 9, 2019, the owner/operator shall request in writing that
the City review the circumstances of the case for an extension of the
privileges granted. (Revised — Ongoing)

9.  That the applicant, Dan Copp Paving, Inc, agrees to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents,
officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the
City or any of its councils, commissions, committees or boards concerning
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-11, when action is brought within the
time period provided for in the City’'s Zoning Ordinance, Section 155.865.
Should the City, its agents, officers or employees receive notice of any such
claim, action or proceeding, the City shall promptly notify the owner/developer
of such claim, action or proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense
thereof. (Revised — Ongoing)

A "\---fa.-'»jw“w M l /i/m- ﬂ{’
Wayne M. Morrell
Director of Planning

Attachments:
1. Aerial Photograph
2. Letter from Dan Copp dated 6/24/14

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.  Date of Report: September 8, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-11 Page 5 of 6

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

AMIY 45 ONY
S

i ix:
(T T
I lllhlimu rudl

17|
1211.

Conditional Use Permit No. 184-11

11927 Greenstone (APN: 8026-020-080)

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.  Date of Report: September 8, 2014



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 184-11

LETTER FROM DAN COPP DATED 6/24/14

Page 6 of 6

License #361248
June 24,2014

¥ i RECEIVE
Mr. Wayne M. Morrell i o
Planning Director ok : . ‘“m 4 e
City of Santa Fe Springs T AR ‘ Planning pres

‘11710TelegraphRd ) i
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670- 3679 [

RE: CUP No, 184 - 12017 G.reenstnn‘e Ave:

Dear Mr. Morrell: i . )
Thls Ietter will serve asour appeal of ltem ND. 6 of the recently received Conditions of Approval for the
abnve referenced CUP Slte . .

Cupp Paving Co., Inc has nwned the propertv since 1964, Copp Pavlng Co., Inc. s, owned by my father,
. Ernest Copp and he opérated on the property until Dan Copp Crl.lshlng Corp began leasing a portion of
. the site in 1973 Early on, with permission from The City, Copp Paving Co., Inc. has rentedfleased small
- portions of the site to others for parking trur.ks/equipment Over the years ray brother; Dan Copp,-and |
have dealt wlth the City for the CUP renewals as the main actlulty an site'ls our re:vcllng operation,

' lterri No 6 of vuur June 10" ducument Is wnrded ln such e way asto not allow this attivity In - ;
. discussion with' vour Asseclate Plannen Cuong | Nguyen he offered that this had been added to many
/CUP's but that it did not necessarllv mean there could niot be addltional leases but that the City would

like to know about any that occur. 'Reason being that somie pmpertv owners had multiple tenantsand

 that maintenance and other issues had accurred When the owners Iost track of the activity on thelr.
" properties, Cuohg also gald that recent and previous site Inspecﬂnns by Planning Commlssloners
apprDVEd the slte asit was being utllized and hlstﬂr[cally there were no abjectlens )

The Dan t“'opp l"rushlng mrycllng oueraflnn talws up ‘most of thp tora1 Iam;l ﬁparﬂ and apprnxlmately

vears .

; Please advlse as to what further actlon should be taken to assure that we w[ll be able to utillze our -

T pruperty as we have been dolng Thank you fer vour asslstance 1 will loak furward to hearing from you. |

.'Smcerely, : f \ o il WL

Fes WWQ g
" Karen Copp Ayres . . ok i He
Sectv-Treas :

cc: Krlsti Rojas-Cuung Nguyen .

80, CIDD sfis avallable’ 1o lease to others, whlch s what Cupp Pavlng Co.,Inc has been dolng for many . ;

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept.

22895 Savi Ranch Parkway, Ste. C, Yorba Linda, California 92887 - Photie (714) 777-6400 / Fax (714) 777-6410 -

Date of Report: September 8, 2014





